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1 BE IT REMEMBERED, that on Friday, October 5, 1 (Mr. Jordan entered the room.)
2 2001, commencing at the hour of 9:56 am., thereof, at 2 Q. BY MR. JACOBS:. Do you seethe reference there
3 the Law Offices of Morrison & Foerster LLP, 400 Capitol 3 to nonacademic indicators?
4 Mall, Suite 2600, Sacramento, California, before me, 4 A. Yes.
5 TRACY LEE MOORELAND, a Certified Shorthand Reporter in 5 Q. And do you see the reference to staff
6 the State of Cdlifornia, there personally appeared 6 attendance rates?
7 WILLIAM (BILL) L. PADIA, 7 A. Yes.
8 called as awitness herein, who, having been previously 8 Q. Can you tell me the history of the
9 duly sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth, and 9 consideration of staff attendance rates as a nonacademic
10 nothing but the truth, was thereupon examined and 10 indicator so far as you had some involvement with the
11 interrogated as hereinafter set forth. 11 consideration of that indicator?
12 ---000--- 12 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calsfor speculation.
13 (Mr. Hamilton and Mr. Jordan not present.) 13 Lacks foundation.
14 EXAMINATION BY MR. JACOBS 14 MS. READ SPANGLER: Assumesfactsnotin
15 MR. JACOBS: Mr. Virjee, do you stipulate that 15 evidence.
16 thewitnessis previously sworn and that thisisa 16 THE WITNESS: May | read this paragraph?
17 continuation of the previous deposition? 17 MR. JACOBS:. Of course.
18 MR. VIRJEE: Of course. 18 THE WITNESS: Okay. Could you read the
19 MS. READ SPANGLER: Shall we put our 19 question.
20 dtipulation regarding objections on the record? Weve 20 MR. JACOBS: Could you read it back.
21 been having a stipulation that if one party, other than 21 (Record read.)
22 you, makes an objection, that it's deemed that everyone 22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Also vague astotime
23 dseisjoined so that we don't have to keep saying 23 andvague asto "history."
24 "joined." 24 History with respect to the Department of Ed or
25 MR. JACOBS: | certainly agree to that. 25 what?
Page 247 Page 249
1 And | takeit you agreeto thefirst 1 MR. JACOBS: Why don't you answer as best you
2 dipulation? 2 can, please.
3 MS. READ SPANGLER: Yes, | do. 3 THE WITNESS: The PSAA advisory committee
4 MR. JACOBS: Let'sgo off therecord for a 4 considered thisissue early on and, based on the fact
5 second. 5 that the datawere not readily available, decided to
6 (Discussion held off the record.) 6 tabletheissue until such time as acomprehensive
7 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Dr. Padia, I'dliketo ask you 7 student information system was operationa in the state
8 about the topic of the inclusion of the nonacademic 8 of Cdifornia
9 indicator staff attendance ratesinthe API. 9 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Theideaof possibly including
10 And maybe just to start us off, let me show you 10 daff attendance rates in among the nonacademic
11 some minutes from a superintendent's advisory committee 11 indicators, when did you first hear of that possibility?
12 Public Schools Accountability Act of 1999 meeting dated 12 A. | heard about it during thelegidative
13 April 26th, 1999, and well mark this as the next 13 hearingsonthebill. That'swhen | first became aware
14  exhibit. 14 of that it might become part of the actual legidation,
15 (Exhibit SAD-134 was marked.) 15 which, indeed, it was later.
16 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: AndI'mgoing to refer youto 16 Q. Anddidthelegidation embody some flexibility
17 page4dof 7. 17 for the nonacademic indicators to be designed by the
18 MR. VIRJEE: Any particular place? 18 State Board of Education and -- let me start over again.
19 MR. JACOBS: Yeah, rightinthe middle. 19 | takeit that it is not required without
20 Q. Actudly, | can't resist asking you to start 20 flexibility that staff attendance rates beincluded in
21 withtimeline of activities, because apparently you had 21 the APl; isthat correct?
22 to give some presentation without electricity. 22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
23 A. That'scorrect. This, | believe, wasthefirst 23 to"required.”
24 meeting of the Public School Accountability -- PSAA 24 Areyou asking what the legidation requires?
25 committee. 25 MR. JACOBS: Yes.
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1 MR. VIRJEE: That cdllsfor alega conclusion. 1 awareof any other follow-up to try to gather staff
2 Alsothelegidation speaks for itself. 2 atendancerate data?
3 THE WITNESS: Thelegidation calsfor the 3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
4 inclusion of these indicators when they're accurate and 4  to"follow-up."
5 reliable. 5 THE WITNESS: No, I'm not aware of any.
6 The PSAA advisory committee, based on 6 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Asyousit heretoday, doyou
7 discussions and presentations from department staff and 7 seebendfitsto including that particular indicator in
8 others, concluded they're neither available and, 8 theAPI --
9 therefore, not reliable or accurate at this point in 9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
10 time. 10 MR. JACOBS: -- assuming the datawere
11 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Didyou participatein 11 available?
12 discussionsin which the possible benefits of including 12 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
13 daff atendance rates as a nonacademic indicator were 13 Lacksfoundation. Also calsfor testimony of an
14 outlined? 14 expert, which thiswitnessis not competent to give.
15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vagueastotimeand 15 THE WITNESS: Thelaw callsfor additional
16 asovague and ambiguous asto "discussions.” 16 indicators other than academic indicators. Generaly
17 Areyou talking about a the PSAA committee? 17 speaking, personally | see abenefit to such indicators.
18 THE WITNESS: | was present at the PSAA 18 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And how about steff attendance
19 committee when they discussed nonacademic indicators, 19 raesin particular?
20 vyes. 20 A. It'saquedtionredly of whether technically
21 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: How about other forain which 21 itwouldwork. 1'd haveto examine the nature of the
22 that was discussed? 22 distribution of steff attendance to see whether it would
23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vagueastotime. 23 function adequately as anindicator. | don't have any
24 Also vague and ambiguous as to "fora.” 24 philosophicd objectionstoit. To meit'sclearly just
25 THE WITNESS: | don't recall any other 25 atechnical issue about whether it fits.
Page 251 Page 253
1 occasionsthat we talked about it. 1 Q. Couldyouexplaininalittle greater detail
2 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Sonointernd discussionsin 2 how you would go about ng whether that would be a
3 the Department? Just to focus my question, I'm talking 3 useful component of the API, assuming the data were
4 about the benefits of inclusion. 4 available?
5 A. |cantrecal that there was ever adiscussion 5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
6 regarding the benefits. The discussion would have 6 to"useful."
7 focused around since the law provided for it, whether or 7 Areyou talking about the technically useful
8 not it was a-- whether there were technical waysto put 8 components, because that's what he was testifying to.
9 itin. Sotheanswer is, no, there were no discussions 9 MS. READ SPANGLER: And calsfor anarrdtive.
10 onthe benefits of it. 10 THEWITNESS: Theissuethat | would look at
11 Q. Hastherebeenfollow-up in connection with the 11 with respect to any indicator that goesinto the AP,
12 design of the CSIS to include datarelating to staff 12 and, in particular, noncognitive indicators, is whether
13 attendancerates? 13 or not the data qudlity is good enough to use. So the
14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 14 problemisof data collection, datareliability. Then
15 Lacksfoundation. 15 oncethose are assured of, then theissue is does the
16 THE WITNESS: Not that I'm aware of. 16 indicator have the statistical qualities that would
17 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Areyouaware of any other 17 enableit to function successfully in the API system.
18 follow-up with respect to trying to gether that 18 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Areyou assuming for purposes
19 information? 19 of that analysisthat the dataitself is correlated with
20 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 20 student performance?
21 to "follow-up." 21 A.  I'mnotassuming any such thing.
22 Areyou talking about the student information 22 Q. Butl could gather dataon alot of things
23 system? 23 accurately, but they wouldn't necessarily be relevant to
24 THE WITNESS: Would you clarify? 24 the API, to auseful APl. How do you consider what
25 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Asdefromthe CSIS, areyou 25 would berdevant?
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A. Thelaw saysit'srelevant, so thereforel

would look at it from the perspective of inclusion based
on what the law says.

Q. Becausethelaw included it, you would take

that as agiven in terms of its relationship to what the
law istrying to achieve?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to"agiven."

THEWITNESS: Yes.

MS. READ SPANGLER: And calsfor alegd
conclusion.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Just let me ask the global
guestion. Areyou aware of any plansto try to obtain
staff attendance rates -- steff attendance rate data for

inclusioninthe API?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
Lacks foundation.

THE WITNESS: No.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Isthat topicinany way, to
your knowledge, on anyone's working agendain the
Department of Education?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
Lacks foundation. Vague and ambiguous as to "working
agenda."

THE WITNESS: I'm not aware of anything.
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'99 was enacted that would lead to someone in your
office needing to revise this?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calsfor speculation.
Lacks foundation. Also callsfor alega conclusion.

THE WITNESS: There have been a couple of hills
that have affected certain aspects of the education code
as embodied in this document, and | can't recall al of
them.
Q. BY MR. JACOBS: Canyou recdl any of them?
A. There was one bill last year, Senate Bill 1552,
that changed the statutes related to the 11/USP program,
and other technical correctionsthat | don't recall at
the time.
Q.  Any othersthat you have in mind?
A. Not that | recall.

(Mr. Hamilton entered the room.)

Q. BY MR. JACOBS: Can you take alook at the
discussion -- description of the [I/USP program. It
starts on page 5.

MR. VIRJEE: |sthere a specific part you want
him to look at?
Q. BY MR. JACOBS: | wanted to know whether this
looks to be a current description of the statute as you
understand it.

MR. VIRJEE: The description, for the record,

©CooO~NOULE, WN B

NNNNNNNRBR R RRRR R PR
ORWONFRPOOONOURWNRO

Page 255

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Let'sturntoasummary of the
PSAA.

MR. JORDAN: While she's getting that, do you
have an extra copy of that?

MS. WELCH: That'syours.

MR. JORDAN: What's the number on it?

MR. VIRJEE: 134.

MR. JORDAN: Thank you.

(Exhibit SAD-135 was marked.)
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Thisisadocument printed from
the CDE website that's 19 pagesin length, and it's been
marked as Exhibit 135.
Did your office prepare this document?
A. Yes
Q. Itwasprinted out on April 9th, 2001.

Areyou aware of any changes to the form of
this document as it now appears on the website?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
Lacksfoundation. Cdlsfor aside-by-side comparison
with what's on the website now.

THE WITNESS: | don't know whether this
document includes any changes that may have occurred
since the origind chaptering of the bill.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Havethere been any legidative
changes since the Public School Accountability Act of

©CooO~NOUIL, WN B
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isfrom page 5 to page 14, asfar as| cantedll, soit's
rather lengthy. Again, | think that cdlsfor a
side-by-side comparison. It dso calsfor speculation.

THE WITNESS: Theonly way | could really
answer this question isto get the Bill 1552 side by
side with this and go through it in detail, otherwise |
can't speculate.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Do you recal any of the
particular changes that 1552 made to the [I//USP program?
A. No.
Q. Wha istheintent of your officein putting a
document in this form on the website?
A.  Thisdocument was placed up very early after
the passage of Senate Bill 1X. Our intent wasto
reorganize the bill in away that's more user friendly
for digtricts to look at and be able to understand.
Q. Ifyoulook at section 2D onthefirst page,
the legidative intent, it states, to remedy this, the
state isin need of an immediate and comprehensive
accountability system to hold each of the state's public
schools accountable for the academic progress and
achievement of its pupils within the resources available
to schoals.

Do you seethat?
A. Yes

5 (Pages 254 to 257)
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1 Q. Asyouunderstand the Public Schools 1 THE WITNESS: There's nothing I'm aware of in
2 Accountability Act, the evolution of the implementation 2 the APl system that has to do with facilities.
3 of the Act, in what way has the phrase within the 3 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Same question with respect to
4 resources available to schools been reflected in that 4 training leve of teachers.
5 implementation? 5 MR. VIRJEE: Same objections. Alsovague and
6 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 6 ambiguousasto "training level of teachers."
7 Lacksfoundation. Also cdlsfor alega conclusion. 7 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure what you mean by
8 Alsovague and ambiguous as to "reflected.” 8 ‘"training level of teachers," so | can't answer the
9 THEWITNESS: | don't really know. 9 question.
10 Q. BY MR.JACOBS. Whenyou say youdontknow,do | 10 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Start with fully-credentialed
11 you mean you can't think of any way that it has been 11 asopposed to emergency-credentialed teachers. Isthere
12 reflected? 12 any component of the API that reflects whether at a
13 A. No, it means| don't know what they mean by 13 particular schoal site there's ahigh ratio of
14 thisstatement. This statement isin the intent section 14 emergency-credentialed teachers?
15 of thehill. Intent sections tend to be more 15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
16 philosophical in nature and not directive. 16 to'reflects" Alsovagueastotime.
17 Q. Isthereany component of the AP that you 17 THE WITNESS: The credentialing condition of
18 regard asreflective of the resources available to 18 teachersisnot acomponent of the API.
19 schools? 19 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Isthere any component of the
20 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 20 AP that you regard as closely correlated with the
21 Vague and ambiguous as to "reflective of the resources 21 credentialing component of the teachers?
22 available" Callsfor expert opinion. 22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
23 THE WITNESS: | don' really know what they 23 to"closdy correlated.” Vagueastotime. Calsfor
24 would mean here by "resources.” 24 speculation. Lacks foundation.
25 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Isthereany interpretation of 25 THE WITNESS: If you ran a correlation with the
Page 259 Page 261
1 thephrase "resources' that comesto mind to you that 1 API and percent credentialed, you would find a
2 youbdieveisreflectedin the API? 2 correlation, and it would be greater than zero.
3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 3 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Haveyourunsucha
4 to"resources' and "reflected inthe APIL." Also vague 4 correlation?
5 astotime 5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
6 THE WITNESS: | wouldn't want to speculate. 6 THE WITNESS: | believe that we haveruna
7 Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. TheAPI does not tekeinto 7 corrdation sincethisindicator is one of the
8 account per pupil expenditures, doesit? 8 background factorsthat's included in our similar
9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 9 schools characteristics index.
10 Lacksfoundation. Cdlsfor alega conclusion. Also 10 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: The development of the similar
11 vague and ambiguous as to "take into account." 11 schools characteristics index, what options did the
12 THE WITNESS: Per pupil expenditures are not 12 legidation leave you in designing the components of
13 includedinthe API. 13 that index?
14 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Isthere any component of the 14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
15 API that you regard as closely correlated with per pupil 15 Alsocdlsfor alegal conclusion. Alsothe legidation
16 expenditures? 16 speaksfor itself. Vague and ambiguous asto "options.”
17 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vagueastotime. 17 THE WITNESS: Thelegidation specifies, |
18 Vague and ambiguous asto "closely correlated." 18 believe, 14 indicators to usein the development of the
19 THEWITNESS: No. 19 school characteristics index.
20 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And isthere any component of 20 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And given that identification
21 the API that reflects the quality of the facilities 21 of 14 indicators, what administrative flexibility was
22 available at aparticular schoal site? 22 therein selecting additional indicators or removing
23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 23 indicatorsfromthelist?
24 to"reflects" "quadlity." Alsovagueastotime. Also 24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
25 calsfor speculation. 25 Cdlsfor alega conclusion.
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1 THE WITNESS. Wewouldn't add indicatorsthat | 1 Q.  Andif that school that pulls up its unique
2 werent onthelist, but we would look at the technical 2 list regardsits placement on that list asinaccurate,
3 capabilities of the indicators that were on thelist, 3 isthere any mechanism to respond to that?
4 and we have atechnica design group that looks at 4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
5 issueslikethis. 5 to"inaccurate" Also cdlsfor speculation.
6 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Didthe-- the credentialing 6 THEWITNESS: If aschool had a particular
7  component was specified by statute? 7 complaint about that, we would look into the data that
8 A Yes 8 wasused to generate the list for their specific school,
9 Q. Indesigning theweighting to be givento 9 andif there was an error, then we would respond
10 various components of the smilar schoolsindex, didthe | 10 accordingly.
11 statute specify that? 11 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: So how many times have you run
12 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Statute spesks for 12 themultiplelinear regression equation to develop a
13 itsdf. Callsfor alegal conclusion. 13 similar schoolsindex?
14 THE WITNESS: No, it did not specify rates. 14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
15 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Did your office establish 15 to'"run.
16 those-- make recommendations with respect to those 16 MR. JACOBS: That wasn't very good.
17 weightings? 17 Q.  For how many years now have you actualy
18 A. No. 18 created an SSI?
19 Q. How wasthat work done? 19 A.  Wecreatedit for thefirst timelast year, and
20 A. Theweightings are not specified on priority, 20 wewill create another one this year in January.
21 theweightings rather are an outcome of the statistical 21 Q. Haveyou started that process, thet is, the
22 andysisthat we used in developing the school 22 process for the one you'l publishin January?
23 characteristics index. 23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
24 Q. Doneonaonetimebasiswith intended 24 to "sarted the process.”
25 prospective application for severa years? 25 THE WITNESS: We have not begun the analysis of
Page 263 Page 265
1 A. No, doneonanannual bass. 1 that yet.
2 Q. Socanyou describethat process? 2 Q. BY MR. JACOBS: Is one of the things that you
3 A. Yes Eachyear we collect background 3 will do -- will you again run the multiple linear
4 information for usein the school characteristics index 4 regression equation and establish weightings for the
5 andwerunwhat'scaled, as| think | described in my 5 components of the SSI?
6 earlier deposition, amultiple linear regression 6 A.  Yes
7 equation, which then yields the actual weights that are 7 Q. Andwill that be done from scratch, or will it
8 usedin the production of the school characteristics 8 take asabasdline the previous year's weightings?
9 index. Wethen, out of that, publish thelist of 9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Compound. Also
10 similar schools each year in January. 10 assumesone or the other. Vague and ambiguous.
11 Q. Isthereaprocessto revisethelist based on 11 THE WITNESS: The processisthat we do it each
12 input gathered after the publication? 12 year anew, thisis because characteristics of schools
13 A. | dontthink | understand your question. 13 change from year to year. So to assure that we have the
14 Q. Youpublishthelist with theideathat if 14 most accurate data, we do it annually.
15 someone who seesthelist regards the similar schools 15 Q. BY MR. JACOBS: Istheweighting given to each
16 correspondence as inaccurate, that they can provide you 16 component in the SSI aso published?
17 with information as to why they think that's true? 17 A.  Yes
18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Cdlsfor speculation. 18 Q. Andavailable on the website?
19 Lacksfoundation. 19 A Yes
20 THE WITNESS: Would you definewhatyoumeanby | 20 Q.  Andif | understood your earlier testimony, you
21 "lig"? 21 don't have in mind the possibility that out of -- out of
22 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: | understood you to say that 22 the Department of Education itself, there might be
23 you publish alist of similar schoolsin January? 23 additional components included in the SSI as opposed to
24 A. Yes, it'saunique set for each school, so each 24 some legislative change?
25 school pulls up its own list of 100 similar schools. 25 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
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1 Histestimony speaks for itsalf. 1 recommendationsto the PSAA advisory committee. With
2 MS. READ SPANGLER: And misstates his 2 respect to the school characteristics index, they
3 testimony. 3 examined the recommendation from the TDG, and they
4 THE WITNESS: That's correct, | don't have any 4  acceptedit.
5 inmind. 5 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andhow about onlarger
6 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Areyou aware of any evaluation 6 structura issues, does the advisory committee have as
7 of the-- are you aware of any evaluation of the SSI's 7 itscharter reviewing the overdl structure of the SSI
8 reliability? 8 and proposing possiblerevisions?
9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
10 to'"rdiability" and "evaluation." Also callsfor 10 to"larger structural issues."
11 speculation. 11 Y ou mean asto including or excluding one of
12 THE WITNESS: | have no ideawhat you mean by 12 the 14 factors?
13 that question. 13 MR. JACOBS: Or the process of weighting.
14 MR. JACOBS: If you didn't understand it, then 14 MR. VIRJEE: Cadlsfor alegal conclusion.
15 it must not have been very good. 15 Calsfor speculation. Lacks foundation.
16 Q. Aslunderstand it, the legidature specified 16 THE WITNESS: The advisory committee generally
17 the 14 components and you run the multiple linear 17 works within the confines of the law and responds to
18 regression analysisto determine the weightings of the 18 their charter with respect to that structure.
19 components. And so I'm wondering whether you're aware 19 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And the charter does not
20 of any outside party who has analyzed the total effect 20 include looking at the components of the SSI or the
21 of that and said in one way or other, yes, thisisa 21 weightings given --
22 high-quality SSI or, no, there are ways that the SS| 22 A. No,itincludeslooking at them, but it doesn't
23 needsto beimproved. 23 include going beyond what's there.
24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous. 24 Q. Inwhat way doesit include looking at them?
25 Cdlsfor speculation. 25 A. Inthesensethat they look at the
Page 267 Page 269
1 THE WITNESS: We have our own set of qudity 1 recommendations from the technica design group about
2 contral on thisthrough interaction with the technical 2 how they operationaize the definition for each of those
3 design group, whichis an outside group of experts that 3 indicators. They then accept that or not. Inthiscase
4 looks at these data and advises us on its use. 4 theydid.
5 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Doesthat group haveasa 5 Q. So,for example, the particular data sources
6 possiblerole evauating whether the list of indicators 6 usedto populate the individual components?
7 or components, rather, should be expanded or contracted? 7 A, Yes
8 A. No 8 Q. I'dliketo take you back to the early days of
9 Q. Solguessthat'swhat | was getting at. If 9 thiseffort and the Steering by Results study.
10 you take the design of the SSI as you have these 14 10 And well mark asthe next in order a copy of
11 components and you run amultiple linear regression 11 thereport that we printed out from the CDE website.
12 andysisto establish the weightings of the components, 12 MR. VIRJEE: Just for the record, what you've
13 leaving asideissues like quality control on data, are 13 provided to me has a number of different pages stapled
14 you aware of any evaluations of the overall structure of 14 together and then clipped together. Isthisintended to
15 theSSI? 15 beone entire document for the exhibit, or are they
16 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vagueastotime. 16 different documents?
17 Areyou asking since it was legidatively put 17 MR. JACOBS: | think you'll seethat, for
18 inplace? 18 example, thefirst 1 of 2 isatable of contentstoa
19 MR. JACOBS: Yes. 19 document that startsagain at 1 of 1 later on, but we
20 THE WITNESS: I'm not aware of any. 20 believewe assembled it correctly. Individual chapters,
21 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Doesthe advisory committee 21 for example, start over again.
22 have any rolein evaluating the structure of the SSI? 22 MR. JORDAN: It'sthe only way you can print it
23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 23 off the website.
24 to"evaluating' and "dtructure." Vague asto time. 24 MR. VIRJEE: My question was just why you had
25 THE WITNESS: Thetechnical design group makes 25 it separated -- in separate integral pieces. | didn't
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1 know if you wanted it as one document. 1 of Education, was it immediately sent over to the
2 MR. JACOBS: Itis. For purposes of this 2 legidature? What's your understanding of that process?
3 deposition, it will be asingle exhibit. 3 MS. READ SPANGLER: If you have one.
4 MR. VIRJEE: Great. Thanks. 4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Cdlsfor speculation.
5 (Exhibit SAD-136 was marked.) 5 Lacksfoundation.
6 MR. JORDAN: I've got some stapled together if 6 THE WITNESS: Sincethiswas alegidatively
7 it would be more convenient for anybody. 7 mandated report, the flow would have gone from the
8 MR. JACOBS: Withyou? 8 superintendent to the legidature.
9 MR. JORDAN: Yesh. 9 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andinegablishingthe
10 MR. VIRJEE: Isthereaparticular part of the 10 legidation that asked for the report, did you play any
11 document that you want the witness to look at? 11 rolein that process?
12 MR. JACOBS: WEell gothroughit. 12 A. No.
13 Q.  Dr. Padia what wasyour roleinthe 13 Q. Do you haveany understanding of wherethe --
14 preparation of thisreport? 14  whether any initiative toward that legidation came from
15 MS. READ SPANGLER: Actualy, theré's apart of 15 the Department of Education?
16 thereport -- no, | foundit. Sorry. 16 A. No.
17 THE WITNESS: | was the department personin 17 Q. No, it didn't, or, no, you don't know?
18 charge of staffing the report -- the committee rather. 18 A. |don'tknow.
19 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: In practice, what did that mean 19 Q. Doyou seedown a the bottom of page 2 of 7 of
20 interms of your work on the report? 20 theorganization and introduction section of this, it
21 A. Inpractice we set al the meetings up, we 21 sayshigh stakes standards based reform?
22 worked with the committee membersin developing the 2 A. Yes
23 report, and did al the usual kinds of staff work 23 Q. Do you continueto use the phrase "high stakes'
24  associated with any kind of committee work. 24 today in your discussion of the accountability system
25 Q. Didyou do thedrafting work on the report? 25 that you are currently involved with?
Page 271 Page 273
1 MR. JORDAN: When you say "you" -- 1 MR. VIRJEE: DoesDr. Padiause that?
2 MR. JACOBS: Well get to that. 2 MR. JACOBS: Dr. Padia, yes.
3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 3 Q. Isthat aphraseyou useand could explainto
4  to"drafting work." 4 mewhat you mean by the words "high stakes'?
5 MS. READ SPANGLER: And "you." 5 MR. VIRJEE: What's meant in this document?
6 MR. JACOBS: Well get there. 6 MR. JACOBS: No, how he meansit.
7 THE WITNESS: As dtaff we often would prepare 7 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Compound.
8 theorigina drafts for the committee's reaction. In 8 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, do you want to know
9 some cases the committee members themselves would write 9 what | mean by it?
10 portions of this, soit's mixed. 10 MR. JACOBS: | was going to ask you if you use
11 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Looking &t the forward, it's 11 the phrase because I'm going to ask what you mean by it,
12 about five or six pagesin, it satesthat the -- that a 12 yes.
13 rewards and interventions advisory committee was 13 THE WITNESS: Occasionadly | usethe phrase,
14 convened by the superintendent of public instruction. 14 yes.
15 Do you seethat? 15 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Inwhat meaning do you giveit
16 A, Yes 16 whenyou useit?
17 Q. Andisthat the same committee under whose 17 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
18 auspicesthisreport was issued? 18 Vague and ambiguous. Vague asto time and context.
19 A Yes 19 THE WITNESS: Typically there are two meanings
20 Q. Andthenitwasstyled asareport to the 20 associated with high stakes. Oneiswith respect to
21 superintendent of public instruction; is that correct? 21 individud students, in which case | would not be using
22 A, Yes 22 theterminthat way.
23 Q. Doyou haveinformation on what the flow was 23 Theway | usethe term iswith high stakes
24 after it was presented to her; in other words, in terms 24 involving decisions regarding schools either through
25 of the next steps, did she present it to the State Board 25 reasonably large sums of money going to the schools or
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1 interventions occurring in the schools as aresult of 1 intodifferent subgroups, as| recal, so obvioudly it's
2 actions. That would mean that it's significant from the 2 not possibleto go to all subgroups.
3 school's perspective, and therefore high stakes from the 3 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Do you recal which subgroups
4 school's perspective. 4 you personally focused on?
5 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Whenthisreport was being 5 A. No
6 prepared, there's areference to frank discussions on -- 6 Q. Soletmeaskthequestion. I've beenasking a
7 far-ranging and frank discussions on the forward, and | 7 dightly different one. Do you recall anyonein these
8 want to ask about your recollections of those 8 mestings saying, hold it -- in words or substance, hold
9 discussions. 9 it, what you're doing here with this programis --
10 Was there discussion about the implications of 10 assumesthat the schools you're working with are
11 ahigh-stakes system for schools that, for whatever 11 essentially heslthy operationdly, and there are alot
12  reason, lacked the essentia educational infrastructure 12 of schoolsin Cdiforniathat are not?
13 of, say, facilities or trained teachers or sufficient 13 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
14 instructional materials? 14 Lacksfoundation.
15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Compound. Also 15 THE WITNESS: No, | don't recal that.
16 assumesfacts not in evidence. Assumes he was there for 16 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And nothing that approximates
17 thosediscussions. Also callsfor speculation and lacks 17 that in your mind?
18 foundation. 18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered
19 MS. READ SPANGLER: And vague and ambiguousas | 19 twice.
20 to"essentia educationa infrastructure,” and calls for 20 THEWITNESS: No.
21 alegal conclusion. 21 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Inthe consideration of the
22 THE WITNESS: | don't recall any such 22 resources that were to be made available pursuant to
23 discussion. 23 action plans--
24 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Wasitimplicitinthe 24 MR. VIRJEE: Areyouinaparticular part of
25 discussion -- in the discussions that you recall that 25 the document?
Page 275 Page 277
1 thefocus of this program was on improving performance 1 MR. JACOBS: Wsll, I'mlooking at a couple
2 inschools that had the basics of an educational 2 placeswhere action plans appear. I'mlooking at 9 of
3 infrastructure? 3 20, | think, in recommendations. Start at 8 of 20 where
4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous. 4 it says establish an interventions program to assist
5 Cadlsfor total speculation as to what may have been 5 low-performing schools and schoolsin need of
6 implicit or explicit. Alsovagueastotime. Also 6 improvement in reaching along-term goal.
7 assumes facts not in evidence. 7 Q. Doyouseethat?
8 THE WITNESS: | don't redly fedl | could 8 A, Yes
9 answer the question. 9 Q. Andthendown at the bottom of page 9 it talks
10 Q. BY MR. JACOBS: Andwhy isthat? 10 about action plans.
11 A.  Would you repest it again? 11 A, Yes | seethat.
12 (Record read.) 12 Q. Wasthereadiscussion in the preparation of
13 MR. VIRJEE: I'll also object that it assumes 13 thereport about the level of resources that would be
14 factsnotin evidence. He's not testified that he 14 needed to effectuate the kinds of changesin school
15 recalls or was present at any discussion. 15 performance that the report was aiming to achieve?
16 MS. READ SPANGLER: Andit'svague and 16 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Callsfor
17 ambiguous as to "educational infrastructure.” 17 speculation.
18 THE WITNESS: | don't recall such discussions, 18 MR. VIRJEE: Lacksfoundation. Assumesfacts
19 or whether it wasimplicit or explicit, frankly. 19 notinevidence. Assumes he was present at dl
20 Q. BY MR. JACOBS: Were you present at the 20 discussions.
21 meetings of the group that prepared this report? 21 THE WITNESS: | believe there was some
22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Compound. Alsovague | 22 discussion about what it would cost to effectuate
23 and ambiguous as to "meetings.” 23 changes, yes.
24 THE WITNESS: | believe | was present a many 24 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andif you'd maybe refresh your
25 of them, I'm not sure about al of them. But we divided 25 recollection by looking at pages 9, 10 or 11, what was

10 (Pages 274 to 277)




PEBoo~w~ooswNE

NRNNNNRNNRE R R R R R
ORWONRPROOONOUDWN

Page 278

your understanding of the -- of the kinds of changes
that the funding discussion was oriented towards?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Assumesfactsnotin
evidence. Assumesthere was afunding discussion. Also
vague and ambiguous as to "funding discussions.”

THE WITNESS: The funding discussionsthat |
recall had to do with how much it would cost for various
types of interventions to occur within aschool.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. Andthose-- andthe
interventions were of what sort that were being
discussed?

A.  Wadll, they ran the gamut from a curricular
intervention program to amore comprehensive schoal
intervention program involving more or less principles
of how to operate a school, as opposed to focusing on a
specific curriculum objective.

Q. Sol understand thefirst category specific
curriculum objectives, that would be programs aimed &,
say, moving to adifferent reading curriculum if reading
performance needed to be improved?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Call for speculation.
Lacksfoundation. Cadlsfor an expert opinion.

THE WITNESS: There would be examples of things
like that, yes.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andon the other polethat you
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Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And theinterventions program
was not designed to cure basdline problems with the
schoals, wasit?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
Lacks foundation. V ague and ambiguous asto "designed
tocure” Alsocdlsfor alega conclusion.

MS. READ SPANGLER: Andit'sleading.

MR. VIRJEE: Also calsfor an expert opinion.

THE WITNESS: The program was designed to focus
on achievement outcomes. In the case that outcomes
weren't being met, to provide adequate resources to
improve the achievement until such time as they would be
met.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And how do you square that with
your answer to the previous line of questioning about
funding not being oriented toward, for example, hiring
enough trained teachers to overcome a high percentage of
emergency-credentialed teachers?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "how do you square.”

MS. READ SPANGLER: And misstates his
testimony.

THE WITNESS: This committee worked with the
premise that there are existing programs across the
country that are used to turn around schools that have
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were describing, | don't understand your answer.
A.  Theother pole, I'm speaking of programslike
success for all where the teachers and the staff, the
mgjority of them, have to agree up front to participate
init, and there's well-laid, set-out general principles
that the teachers and staff would adhere to.
Q. Andthat iswhat you put in part two of your
previous answer?
A. Yes
Q.  Sothefunding discussion was not oriented
toward, for example -- well, | won't do for example.

The discussion of funding when this report was
being prepared was not about the possible need to fund
major facilities upgrades?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
Lacks foundation.

THE WITNESS: That's my memory of it.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: The funding discussion was not
oriented toward the need to address large numbers of
emergency-credentialed teachers?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
Lacks foundation. Assumes facts not in evidence.

THE WITNESS: Thiswas not about baseline
funding of the schoals, this report was about developing
outcome measures.
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low achievement that provide "X" amount of dollars per
pupil.

It did not go into how that money might be
used, whether it be for the hiring of credentialed
versus noncredentialed teachers or whatever. 1t Ssmply
tried to get estimates of what it would take to turn
around a school that wasn't meeting its target based on
areview of other programs that have gone on across the
country.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andinlooking &t those other
programs, was -- did those other programs embody a
similar range of interventions that -- similar to the
range that you described afew questions and answers ago
to summarize success for dl on one pole, which hasto
be adopted by alarge number of teachers, or maybe a
less substantia curriculum change?

MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Compound.

MR. VIRJEE: Assumes facts not in evidence.
Calsfor speculation. Lacks foundation.

THEWITNESS: Yes.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: What has been your involvement
in evaluating the 11/USP program?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to evaluate -- or "evauating." Also vague astotime.

MS. READ SPANGLER: And assumes factsnot in
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1 evidence 1 Schoadl'sIn, whichisa statewide annua conferencethe
2 THE WITNESS. The PSAA advisory committee 2 superintendent sponsors.
3 formed a separate subcommittee for evaluation, since the 3 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Werethere somekey findingsin
4 law itsdlf calsfor the evaluation of the entire act, 4  that evduation?
5 including I1/USP. 5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
6 The subcommittee developed a set of questions 6 to"keyfindings."
7 relating to the evaluation, presented it to the full 7 THE WITNESS: There were alot of preliminary
8 committee for agreement, which it got, and then it was 8 findingsin the document, yes.
9 presented to the State Board of Education for approval 9 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Werethey distilled into aset
10 of the pertinent questions. The State Board of 10 of preliminary findings in the form of 1 through 15 or
11 Educetion approved the questions and authorized the 11 something like that --
12 release of an RFP to conduct an evaluation of the PSAA 12 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
13 Act, including I1/USP. 13 MR. JACOBS: -- finding 1, finding 2?
14 We at the Department produced the RFP, we 14 THE WITNESS: Wéll, we didn't number them, but
15 redeasedit, and in the subsequent process there were no 15 there were anumber of findings for both CSRD and 11/USP
16 biddersthat successfully met the standard. That was 16 schools.
17 last year. 17 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: How doesthe CSRD program
18 This year there was additiona funding inthe 18 relatetothe Il/USP program?
19 sate budget to once again go through the procurement 19 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
20 process. We are currently in the process of awarding 20 to'"relates”" Alsocalsfor alega conclusion.
21 and evaluating proposals for that RFP. 21 THE WITNESS: The CSRD programisa
22 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Isthe RFP on the website? 22 federaly-funded program which, | believe, can be
23 A. | don't believeitis. 23 thought of as asubset of II/USP. It started with the
24 Q. Isitotherwise publicaly available? 24 first year implementation. And CSRD schoals, | believe,
25 A Yes 25 arereguired to use amore rigorous research model than
Page 283 Page 285
1 Q. Throughwhat ordinary vehicle? 1 1/USP schoals.
2 A. Through our office. 2 S0, in essence, the first Cohort implemented
3 Q. Throughyour office. Isthere any other role 3 thefirgt year was an |I/USP school they planned for the
4 that you've played in II/USP evaluation? 4 first year, so that'samajor distinction between the
5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 5 two programs.
6 to"ll/USP evduation" and "role." Alsovagueasto 6 Beyond that, the issue of meeting their growth
7 time 7 targetsand dl of that are essentialy the same for
8 THE WITNESS: My officeisinvolved inthe 8 both.
9 evauation of the CSRD, which is acomprehensive 9 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Intermsof whether oneisa
10 reform -- comprehensive school reform design, | believe, 10 CSRD schoal or not, how is that determined?
11 and wedid conduct what | would call aformative 11 A. Thereésaseparate agpplication process for CSRD
12 evauation of the CSRD schools and some [1/USP schools 12 schools.
13 for what we call Cohort 1, which was the first set of 13 Q. Soitisvoluntary?
14 430 schoolsthat werein 11/USP. 14 A.  Yes, both programs are voluntary.
15 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: What wasthefina form of that 15 Q. Butaschoal could bein both programs
16 evauation? 16 simultaneoudly?
17 A.  Thefina form was awrite-up of basicdly 17 A. No.
18 preiminary findings on this. 18 Q. Howisthat digtinction maintained?
19 Q. Andtowhomwasthat presented? 19 A.  The schools decide whether or not they want to
20 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 20 gotheroute of the CSRD or not.
21 to"presented." Alsovague astotime. 21 Q. Andiftheygo CSRD, they cant also
22 THE WITNESS: | believe the report was -- we 22 paticipatein I1/lUSP?
23 provided a copy of the report to the PSAA committee, we 23 A.  Technicaly theyre considered an II/USP, it's
24 sent it to the legidature, and we distributed it within 24 just asubset. So the funding, you can't get double
25 the Department. We've given some presentations on it at 25 funding. Your funding isfrom oneor the other. It's
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the same amount of funding, just coming out of a
different pots.
Q. Sowhat youweredoing inlooking at the ll/USP
program for purposes of that study, you were looking at
schools that werein the overdl [1/USP structure, some
of whomwerein 11/USP and in the planning stages
because they were going down the 11/USP first year
planning stage path, and some schools were in the CSRD
structure which contemplated an action plan in thefirst
year?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.

THEWITNESS: Correct.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. Andthetota number of schools
that you looked at that were CSRD schools was what?
A.  Thestudy, you mean?
Q. Correct.
A. ldontrecal.
Q. Doyouhavearough rule of thumb asto the
proportion of 11/USP schools are in one program or the
other?

MR. VIRJEE: That he looked at, or that arein
the program?

MR. JACOBS: Wadll, either way, | guess.

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Compound. Vagueand
ambiguous. | don't know what you're asking him.
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THE WITNESS: Could you restate the question.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Thereportiscurrentlyina
state of preliminary findings; is that correct?

A.  That'scorrect.
Q.  Andwill those findings move beyond the
preliminary stage?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "preliminary stage." Simply because they're
preliminary findings doesn't mean it'sin the
preliminary stages of the report. Also vague asto
time.

THE WITNESS: That report will stand onits
own. Aswe move into this next year, we will, once
again, publish alist of what | would still continue to
cal preliminary findings. Thisis, after dl, what we
cdl aformative evaluation, which means that we're
looking at processes that are going on in the schoals.

All of the conclusions that we make should be
viewed as tentative until we get the full body of
evidence from three or four years of studies.

MS. READ SPANGLER: Let'stake abreak.

MR. JACOBS: Okay.

(Recess taken.)
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Youwereasked in day one of
your depasition about your role with the school
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THE WITNESS: My estimate is of the 430 schools
in the first Cohort of 1I/USP/CSRD, isthere were, say,
7010 90 schoolsin the CSRD. The remainder would bein
[I/USP. And | don't recall the sample numbers that we
used to do the study.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Gotit. Andisthisreport
available on the web?

A.  Yesitis

Q. Wha'sthe-- isthere anext stageto this
evaluation?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "next stage" and "evauation."

THE WITNESS: We arerequired by the federa
government to annudly look at the CSRD schools, so we
arein the midst of doing a second year study now.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Isthere any other way in which
the preliminary findings that you mentioned afew

minutes ago will be developed into some sort of fina
recommendations?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.

Final recommendations for those particular
schooals, isthat what you're asking?

Remember, if you answer his questions, he's
going to assume that you understand the question and
your answer is responsive.
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accountability report card, and you described your
role -- by your | mean your offices role -- as limited
to designing the template.

Do you recall that testimony, and have |
accurately summarized what you said?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Histestimony will
speak for itsdlf.

Y ou have to remember what you said in your
earlier deposition. Y ou have to remember what you said.

If you want to ask him a question, that's fine.
His testimony will speak for itsdlf.

THE WITNESS: | can't remember what | said
exactly.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS. Would you answer the same
guestion the same way today, or do | have to start from
scratch?
A. 1 would say I'm responsible for the template
and for putting up some statewide data up on the
website.
Q. Areyouinvolved in aprocess that we heard
about from another witness to revise -- that's currently
underway to revise the template?
A.  Staf inmy office areinvolved in that, yes.
Q. Whoinyour office?
A.  Bruce Gordon is the primary consultant on that.
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Q. Doesyour office have aparticular interest in
that process; in other words, isthere a particular
angle from which you approach the revision to the
template?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Compound. Vagueand
ambiguous as to "interest” and "angle." | don't know
what any of them means.

THE WITNESS: My office historicaly has gotten
the assignment to do anything associated with school
accountability report cards since 1988.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. So your office has an overal
view of the school accountability report card as opposed
to aparticular interest, such as, we happen to know
what datais available aready, so therefore we
especialy provide input into that aspect of the
template?

That'swhat I'm trying to distinguish, a
particular interest from an overdl interest.

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
Also vague and ambiguous as to "overal view of the
schoal accountability report card” for an office.

THE WITNESS: The school accountability report
card is assigned to my office. That'sour interest in
fulfilling the obligations of that assignment.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS. What's the scope of the
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Q. BY MR. JACOBS:. What is the status of the work
to adjust the template?

A. The State Board, | believe it wasin July,
approved of the recommendations for the school
accountability report card advisory committee regarding
some of the definitions that were associated with the
school accountability report card.

Q. And what work remains to be done?

A. There are other indicators that aren't defined,
and | believe we have until July of 2002 to complete
that work.

Q.  And by "other indicators,” you mean other
components of the template?

A. Let me distinguish between the template, which
isjust the format structure, as opposed to the various
conditions that are required by law to be in the school
accountability report card.

The remaining work needs to be done on the
definition of the conditions which are required,
including some minor work with the template as well.
Q. So the legislation provides you with a
relatively short statement of a condition, and it's your
job to expand on that so that -- in order to provide a
better definition for the schoolsin filling out the
template; isthat right?
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assignment?

MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Cdlsfor a
legal conclusion.

THE WITNESS: The current scope of that
assignment is to implement the passage of -- which, |
believe, is AB 1635, which was the most recent piece of
legidation which modified statutes, education code
related to the school accountability report cards.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Did your office play any role
in the development of AB 16357

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to play arole.

THEWITNESS: | believe that we were consulted
regarding technical questions during development of that
bill, yes.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Do you have any information on
where the initiative to revise the school accountability
report card legidation that led to AB 1635 came from?

A.  Wadll, it was sponsored by Senator Poockigian,

but | have no knowledge of that.

Q.  Toyour knowledge, it didn't stem from some
initiative in the Department to propose changes to the
legidature?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.

THEWITNESS: Not thet I'm aware of.
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MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Thelegidation speaks
for itself. To the extent that you're asking him what
the legislation says, that calls for alegal conclusion.

THE WITNESS: Asl recal, thelegidation
requires the State Board to approve of these
definitions.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andyou said that your office
isinvolved in some work on statewide data relating to
the template?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Misstates his
testimony.

THE WITNESS: Our involvement isto try to make
it easier for local schools and schoal districts to put
together their school accountability report card. Soto
the extent that there is data within the Department that
speaks to some of the issues on the school
accountability report card, my office would be involved
in putting that information up on the website so that
data could be downloaded specific to that district or
school to make it easier for them to then display the
datain their local report card.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: What data elements have you
identified are available on a statewide basis for such
purposes?

A.  I'mnot familiar with the details of the work
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1 that's going on now, but an example would be the APl and 1 districts?
2 SAT-9 scores, and maybe some information off of CBEDS. 2 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Misstates his
3 Q. Isthat task statutorily mandated? 3 testimony. Cdlsfor alega conclusion. Callsfor
4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Cadllsfor alega 4 speculation. Lacks foundation.
5 conclusion. 5 THE WITNESS: Yes.
6 THE WITNESS: | believeitis. 6 Q. BY MR. JACOBS: And what state is that task in?
7 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andin substance the statutory 7 MS. READ SPANGLER: What?
8 direction that you are carrying out is what? 8 Q. BY MR. JACOBS. What stageisthat task in?
9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. The statute speaks for 9 What stage is that task in, state having
10 itself. Calsfor alegd conclusion. 10 multiple meanings.
11 THE WITNESS: What | recall from the statutory 11 A.  Whichtask?
12 chargeisthat we are to convene an advisory committee 12 Q. Theonethat we werejust discussing, the
13 to make recommendations to the State Board of Education 13 dtatewide data.
14 onthe definitions of the elements of the template, and 14 A. It's an ongoing task, and my best sense of it
15 then, in addition, we are charged with responsibility of 15 today isthat | don't believe that we have put any data
16 putting up information that we have statewide on certain 16 upyet. Werredtill in the process of figuring out the
17 indicatorsto mekeit easier for districts to download 17 proper technica format to put it up. But my senseis
18 theinformation. 18 that it will go up within the next month or so.
19 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Sothe charge does not include, 19 Q. Andwhat'sthistiming of the preparation of
20 asyou understand it -- strike that. 20 the school accountability report card?
21 Y ou're not currently engaged in atask of 21 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calsfor speculation.
22 looking in avariety of places for data that might be 22 Are you asking about the template, or the
23 useful to download? Y ou understand the charge to be 23 individual cards for each school district?
24 limited to particular data €lements? 24 MR. JACOBS:. The latter.
25 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Misstates his 25 Q. How does that timing relate to the task
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1 testimony. 1 assigned to the school districtsin preparing their
2 MR. VIRJEE: Also to the extent you're asking 2 SARC?
3 him what the statute says, the statute speaks for itself 3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Cdlsfor speculation.
4 and that calsfor alega conclusion. 4 Lacksfoundation. Assumes facts not in evidence.
5 THE WITNESS. Our chargewould bewithrespect | 5 Assumesit doesrelate.
6 to the datathat we have control over and that we have 6 THEWITNESS: The schools are required to do
7 information on statewide to put that information up on 7 theschool accountability report card annually. Asl
8 thelnternet. 8 recdl, there used to be a November deadline, but | do
9 Q. BY MR. JACOBS: Butisit open-ended inthe 9 believethat that was overturned by subsequent statute.
10 sensethat if you -- that you are to go look for 10 | know that typically schools do it in November.
11 possible data you may have on a statewide basis, or is 11 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andyouretrying to haveit up
12 it close-ended in its scope? 12 intimefor this November cycle?
13 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Callsfor a 13 A, Yes
14 legal conclusion. 14 Q. Havetherebeen any discussionsin the school
15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Compound. Calsfor 15 accountability report card advisory committee about
16 speculation. 16 compliance rates with respect to the requirement to post
17 THE WITNESS: My estimate isthat it's 17 SARCs?
18 obvioudly related to the conditions that are defined in 18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
19 thelaw to the extent that there is comparable statewide 19 to"compliancerates.” Also callsfor speculation.
20 dataavailable for the stated conditions in the law. 20 Lacksfoundation.
21 Q. BY MR. JACOBS: So your task, then, asyou 21 THEWITNESS: | haven't attended any of the
22 understood it, isto determine whether you have data 22 mesetings for more than 10 or 15 minutes, so | didn't
23 that corresponds to a stated condition in the law, and 23 overhear anything like that.
24 if you have it, to make the technical arrangements 24 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And aside from attendance,
25 necessary for it to be available to the local school 25 you've never heard of such adiscussion?
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1 A. | haven'theardthat, no. 1 Q. Anddo you understand it to be on anybody's --
2 Q. Doyou have any information on compliance with 2 onany agendato decide that issue?
3 SARC requirements? 3 A.  Widl, certainly on my agendato decide it
4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 4 because we are basicaly responsible for that. So | am
5 to"compliance." Callsfor speculation. Lacks 5 awareof the requirement, it'sjust a question of
6 foundation. 6 waorking on atime line for when it would begin. Since
7 THE WITNESS: | don't know what you mean by 7 thereport cards arent findized until July of 2002, my
8 compliance of SARC. 8 senseiswe would wait awhile, but, again, | would have
9 Q. BY MR JACOBS. What'sthe ambiguity that 9 tothink about it more.
10 you-- 10 Q. Inthedesign of the template for the newer
11 A. |dontunderstandit, so | can't answer the 11 version of the SARCs, are you aware of consideration
12 question. 12 being given to how the design might itsalf be
13 MS. READ SPANGLER: Areyou asking whether -- 13 constructed to facilitate this monitoring function that
14 MR. JACOBS: Y ou specified the requirements at 14 you are going to have to carry out at some point?
15 varioustimesin your testimony that the statute imposes 15 A. No, wehaven't considered that.
16 onlocal school districts, and so by compliance | mean 16 Q. | bdieveoneaf the people! asked about this
17 whether local school districts arein compliance with 17 before said something aong the lines of the template
18 statutory mandate. 18 being -- resulting in greater standardization of the
19 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. That misstates his 19 SARCs.
20 testimony, and also calls for alegal conclusion. Cdls 20 Isthat your understanding as well?
21 for total speculation. 21 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
22 THE WITNESS: Schools are required to do school 22 Lacksfoundation. Vague and ambiguous asto "greater
23 accountability report cards. We have never monitored 23 sandardization."
24 whether or not they've doneiit, and, secondly, weve 24 THEWITNESS: A template, by definition, isa
25 never monitored, if they did it, what the quality of the 25 gandardized document, but districts aren't required to
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1 reporting categories would have been. Thereis, | 1 useit, sol couldn't speculate how eventualy it will
2 bdieve, in 1635, arequirement for usto take alook at 2 turnout.
3 thesereport cardsin the near future. 3 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Sothetemplateyoure
4 Q. BY MR.JACOBS. Haveyou started the process of 4 proposing, as you understand it, the districts can have
5 planning for that -- I'll call it areview. Youcaled 5 the option of whether to use the template or their
6 itlookingat. I'll call it areview. Haveyou started 6 current -- or some narrative form like the one they may
7 the process of planning that review? 7 beusing now?
8 A. |dontbdievethat the advisory committee has 8 A. Correct.
9 taken up that issueyet. | know that | have not been 9 Q. Now, the statute says that the superintendent
10 party to any such discussions yet. 10 of publicinstruction shall additionally review and the
11 Q. Andwill the-- I'mlooking at the statutes. | 11 State Board of Education shall consider any empirical
12 don't know if we have copies or not. But subsection M 12 research data that becomes available concerning barriers
13 of 33126.1 saysthe State Department of Education shdll 13 toequa opportunities to succeed educationdly for dl
14 monitor the compliance of local educationd agencies 14 Cdiforniapupils, regardless of socioeconomic
15 with the requirementsto prepare and to distribute 15 background. Upon obtaining this information, the Board
16 school accountability report cards. 16 shdl evaluate whether ther€'s any need to revise the
17 Do you understand that to be the provision that 17 school accountability report card.
18 youwerejust referring to in terms of what the statute 18 Has that statutory language been made
19 required? 19 operationa in the Department of Education, to your
20 A. Yes 20 knowledge?
21 Q. Andhasthat function been assignedin the 21 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
22 Department of Education to your office? 22 to "made operationa," and also calls for speculation.
23 A. Ithasn't explicitly been assigned. It'snot 23 Lacksfoundation.
24 clear to mewhere that and how that would occur at this 24 THE WITNESS: It's not something that I've
25 paint. 25 looked at at this point. It may well be something that
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1 the committee has considered, but it's more likely that 1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
2 everyoneisfocused on the definition of the dlements at 2 THE WITNESS: Then we set up the mechanisms
3 thispoint, the data providing and the template 3 within the Department, money is transferred, we set up
4 development rather than that. 4 the positions, and the funding flows.
5 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Therésanalocationinthe 5 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Haveyou donethe set-up of the
6 dauteof -- I'mlooking at 33126.2. I'm sorry, I'm 6 positions step?
7 notreading thisright. It's section 5 of the statute. 7 A, Yes
8 Thesum of $330,000 is appropriated from the genera 8 Q. Andthose postionswill then beinyour
9 fund to the superintendent of public instruction for 9 office?
10 dlocation according to the following schedule. And 10 A. Yes
11 thenthere's a subsection B, $230,000 for two personne 11 Q. Andinaparticular divison?
12 yearsand associated deta processing costs to provide 12 A. Yes
13 support services for the implementation of sections 13 Q. Whichonewill they bein?
14 33126 and 33126.1 of the education code, including the 14 A.  I'msorry?
15 monitoring of compliance of loca education agencies, 15 Q. Wherewill they belocated underneath you in
16 themonitoring of the contract for the posting of 16 theorganizational chart?
17 sandardized templates, technical assistanceto local 17 A. Theyreinthe evauation and analysis unit.
18 educationd agencies, and the preparation of datafiles. 18 Q. Havethe positionsbeenfilled?
19 My question is this, how does an alocation 19 A, Yes
20 likethat flow through to your office? What's the 20 Q. Sosomebody -- so that meant you now have how
21 mechanism by which that -- by which the statute is 21 many incremental personnel pursuant to this
22 passed and then you can go out and hire people? 22 appropriation?
23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Compound. Vagueand | 23 A.  Two.
24 ambiguous. 24 Q. Andarethey currently working on the template
25 MS. READ SPANGLER: Cadlsfor speculation. 25 definition?
Page 303 Page 305
1 MR. VIRJEE: Cdlsfor speculation. And lacks 1 A. Ohyes
2 foundation. 2 Q. Andthat task needsto be done before the
3 THE WITNESS: The statutes provide 3 template can be completed; isthat correct?
4 gppropriaions, not alocations. These appropriations, 4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
5 what it basicaly doesis set the money aside. Wethen 5 to"template" "completed."
6 havetoask for it formaly in astructure that's called 6 THE WITNESS: Those staff members are assigned
7 abudget change proposal or aBCP, which lays out how we 7 to staff the advisory committee and then to make
8 will spend the money and sets up the positions. Wedid 8 recommendations to the Board, so thisis ongoing work.
9 that. 9 Thetemplateisaliving document, if you will.
10 That goes to the Department of Finance. It 10 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Do you have an estimate of the
11 then becomes part of the governor's budget, if the 11 percentage of their time they're working on template
12 Department of Finance agrees with that, and then they 12 definitions now?
13 fundit, that those steps have occurred. 13 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
14 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Sowithrespecttothe 14 Lacksfoundation.
15 particular item that | mentioned, the $230,000, you have 15 THE WITNESS: No estimate.
16 prepared the BCP for that alocation -- 16 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Butisit your understanding
17 A.  Yes 17 that they're not currently working on the monitoring
18 Q. --forthat appropriation, right? 18 assignment specified in the statute?
19 A Yes 19 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
20 Q. Andthe BCP went through the process you just 20 to "monitoring assignment."
21 identified and became part of the governor's budget? 21 THE WITNESS: Since the definitions aren't out
22 A, Yes 22  yet, since the template has not been developed yet,
23 Q.  Andthenthe budget was passed? 23 sincethe data have not been provided on the website
24 A, Yes 24 yet, there's really nothing to monitor with respect to
25 Q. Sonow what happens? 25 this.
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1 Q.  BY MR JACOBS: Soistheanswerto my 1 soldy of results from the Stanford-9 norm referenced
2 question, you're correct? 2 assessment that is administered in conjunction with the
3 A. Yourecorrect. 3 STAR program.
4 Q. Beforethebreak you spoke about the 4 Do you seethat?
5 preliminary findings about the 11/USP/CSRD schools, and 5 A Yes
6 | just wanttoask youif you think that isembodied in 6 Q. For 2001 what indicators will the API
7 something called aresearch summary report? 7 incorporate?
8 MR. VIRJEE: Let'slet the record reflect that 8 A. Itwill incorporate the Stanford-9 norm
9 Mr. Jacobsis showing something to the witness. | don't 9 reference assessment, and in addition it will
10 know what it is, but he's showing something to him. 10 incorporate the English language arts Cdifornia
11 THE WITNESS: I'd need to see what that link 11 standards based test.
12 is. 12 There's an outside possibility that it would
13 MR. JACOBS: That was our problem, the link 13 asoinclude, for grades 2 through 7, the Cdifornia
14 was-- there was some technicd problem with getting the 14 mathematics standards test.
15 document. Let mejust show you this. It'san II/USP 15 Q. Whatisthe gtatus of consideration for what
16 printout. | don't need to make it an exhibit. It's 16 the2002 API will consist of ?
17 something from the website somewherein the [1/USP 17 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
18 program. 18 Lacksfoundation. Assumes factsnot in evidence.
19 MR. VIRJEE: What was your question? 19 THE WITNESS: At thispoint in time neither the
20 MR. JACOBS: Isthe research summary report the 20 PSAA advisory committee nor the State Board have redly
21 preliminary findings that Dr. Padia had discussed 21 talked about what will bein the 2002 base year.
22 ealier. 22 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Isthere-- beforethe PSAA
23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 23 advisory committee talks about or will talk abot it,
24 Lacksfoundation. 24 will there be prefatory work within your office?
25 | don't want you to guess or speculate asto 25 A Yes
Page 307 Page 309
1 whatthatis. If youknow, pleasetdl us. 1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
2 THEWITNESS: Thisisn't off of our website -- 2 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Hasthat prefatory work begun?
3 | mean, off my division'swebsite, so | don't really 3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
4  know what thisreport is. 4 to"preparatory work."
5 MR. JACOBS:. Okay. Thank you. 5 THE WITNESS: I'd say at this point we're
6 Let me mark as the next exhibit the explanatory 6 planning for eventualities that could occur.
7 notesfor the 2000 academic performance index base 7 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andtheeventuditiesare--
8 report. 8 what kind of eventualities are you referring to?
9 (Exhibit SAD-137 was marked.) 9 A.  Whether or not other indicators would come on
10 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: ThisisExhibit 137. Isthis 10 line
11 document prepared by your office? 11 Q. Andsomeof that isout of your control,
12 A, Yes 12 correct?
13 Q. Andthetime period covered by this particular 13 A. Basicdlymostal of itisout of our control.
14 report results from testing conducted in the 1999, 2000 14 Q. Becauseyoure dependent on what test results
15 academic year; isthat correct? 15 aeavailable?
16 A. Correct. 16 A.  Weredependent on what test results are
17 Q.  Sothe 2001 report, when it comes out, will 17 available, were dependent on what the will of the Board
18 cover the academic year 2000, 2001; isthat correct? 18 might be and of the advisory committee, and we're
19 A.  Correct. 19 dependent on the technical characteristics of each of
20 Q. Andthat'stheonethat is-- would likely come 20 theindicatorsthat may possibly be under consideration.
21 outinearly 2002; isthat correct? 21 Q. Sotheeventudlitiesinclude the possibility
22 A. Yes 22 that existing indicators, which heretofore were not
23 Q. Looking at thefirst page, it says, eventually 23 included, would, for the 2002 report, be included; is
24 the API will incorporate a number of indicetors; 24 that one such eventuality?
25 however, for 2000 the API will continue to consist 25 A Yes
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1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered
2 Lacksfoundation. 2 lesttime.
3 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andancther eventudity isthat 3 THE WITNESS: We are amember of an
4 new indicators might come on ling; isthat correct? 4 organization that's called CSAAS, is the acronym --
5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Assumesthose are 5 whichI'mnot surel can duplicate right now. It's
6 mutualy exclusive. Vague and ambiguous. 6 C-S-A-A-S-- whichisasubset of the council of chief
7 THE WITNESS: | guess| don't know how to 7 state school officers. This particular suborganization,
8 answer that question. 8 CSAAS-- there are separate subdivisions within the
9 MR. JACOBS: Maybe on line was ambiguous. 9 CSAAS network, one of them has recently formed
10 Q. Thereareexisting teststhat are administered 10 accountability in California, and my officeis amember
11 and consideration might be given to, including those 11 of that organization.
12 existing tests, that existing test datain the API, 12 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Do you paticipatein that?
13 that'sthefirst category. 13 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
14 And my second category is that there be new 14 to"participate.”
15 testsadministered that were not previoudy 15 And do you mean Dr. Padiain particular?
16 administered. That'swhat | meant by my two questions. 16 MR. JACOBS: Yes.
17 Should we gtart it again? 17 THE WITNESS: | attended one meeting.
18 A.  Theanswer would be yesto both. 18 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Doyouintend to be aregular
19 Q. Yestohoth. Andin the second category, what 19 participant in those discussions?
20 eventudities are you preparing for in that connection? 20 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
21 A. Defineagain the second category. 21 to"you," "regular" and "participant."
22 Q. Thepossibility that there might be new test 22 THE WITNESS: My intention isto have my office
23 instruments and their associated data available. 23 represented at some of the meetings.
24 A.  If they would be new tests, then we wouldn't 24 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andit may beyou or it may be
25 redlly beinvolved in that discussion, that would be an 25 adesignee?
Page 311 Page 313
1 assessment division question. 1 A Yes
2 We simply take, of the existing set of tests, 2 Q. Isthereinformation exchanged -- istherea
3 which ones might gointo the APl. So we can't plan on 3 vehiclefor information exchange in this subgroup, aside
4 the possibility that atest out two or three years from 4 from participation in meetings?
5 now could be used inthe API until it comes on line. 5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
6 Q. Isita--isthereinteraction betweenthe 6 Lacksfoundation. Alsovague and ambiguous asto
7 assessment division and your office in the sense that 7 "information exchange."
8 your office would express adesire to have particular 8 THE WITNESS: Thereisaninforma list serve
9 instruments available? 9 for this organization.
10 A. | would characterize it morein the sense that 10 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And by the organization, youre
11 whatever comes out of the assessment system iswhat's on 11 referring to the subgroup of accountability officers?
12 thetablefor our consideration to use within the 12 A.  Yes
13 confines of the law. The assessment -- state of 13 Q. Andwhat'sthat list serve called?
14 assessment in Cdiforniais driven by the State Board of 14 A. |dontrecdl.
15 Education. 15 Q. Haveyouformed aview asto -- whether through
16 Q. Sointhat senseit is something you take asa 16 thisvehicle or other vehicles, asto other states
17 given? 17 corresponding measure to Californias API, and whether
18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 18 it'scaled the API or not?
19 towhat that means. 19 And, in particular, what | want to ask you
20 THEWITNESS: As| said, we would take the 20 about isthisissue of other indicators and whether
21 output from the assessment division, which would be 21 looking at other states' academic performance
22 whatever test that they're given, yes. 22 indicators, you've cometo aview that maybe there are
23 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Areyouinvolvedin any 23 someindicatorsthat other states use that California
24 organization of accountability colleaguesin other 24 should consider adopting?
25 dates? 25 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
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1 Vagueastotime. Overbroad. 1 Cdifornia, that we would definitely communicate with
2 THEWITNESS. We are generdly avareof what's | 2 the PSAA advisory committee. And there are channels
3 goingonin other states. Were driven by law, and so 3 within the Department through our legislative advocates
4 wework within the confines of the law rather than 4 to move that information forward, the staff on the
5 what'sgoing onin other states. 5 various committees, and we keep them well advised of
6 Q. BY MR.JACOBS. Andwhat'sthe vehiclefor 6 this stuff.
7 possibly conveying to the lawmeakers information you 7 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: AndlI takeit that that has not
8 gleaned from your awareness of what's going on in other 8 e, to date, occurred with respect to the AP, that is,
9 dsates? 9 that since the APl was adopted, you haven't learned of
10 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Overbroad. Vagueand | 10 something in another state that led to any of the
11 ambiguous asto "vehicle" Callsfor speculation. 11 processes you've described in your previous answer
12 THE WITNESS. We are extremdly responsive to 12 taking place?
13 any requests from the legidative -- either house of the 13 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
14 legidature, so if asked what we know, wetel them. We | 14 Lacksfoundation. Vague and ambiguous. Also vague as
15 have representetives from the senate education committee | 15 to "you."
16 that are on our PSAA advisory committess, so they're 16 THE WITNESS: | would say that there's alot of
17 very muchintheloop. 17 information floating back and forth about indicators
18 Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. Arethey staff membersto 18 either inthe API or not in the API with respect to
19 legidators, or arethey legidators themsdaves? 19 legidation that may be or may not be proposed, soit's
20 A. Theyresaff members. 20 not acase that there's aformal transmission of a paper
21 Q. Doyouregardit aswithin your charter to 21 onaparticular issue.
22 proactively convey to the legidature informetion that 22 MR. JACOBS: So that'swhat | think I'm getting
23 you gather from observing other states that might be 23 aalittle. Maybel should have just said that.
24 useful to consider for adoption in Cdifornia? 24 Q. What aretheinformal communications vehicles
25 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 25 for that information flowing around?
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1 Lacksfoundation. Vagueastotime. Vagueasto 1 MR. VIRJEE: Other that'swhat he's aready
2 "within your charter." 2 tedifiedto?
3 THE WITNESS: That'savague question. If a 3 THE WITNESS: For example--
4 legidator or legidative aide asks for information 4 MR. VIRJEE: Repeat everything you said unless
5 regarding other states, we provideit. During the 5 hewants you to testify to other than what you testified
6 development of the PSAA legidation, we provided alot 6 to.
7 of information based on other states. 7 THE WITNESS: Theresthe PSAA advisory
8 The staff in each of the subcommitteesin the 8 committee, of which legidative staff are there.
9 legidature did their independent research on this, so 9 There's Department'sformal structure. Through
10 it was reasonably well known what was going on in other 10 legidative advocates. Thereisan exchange of
11 sateswith respect to accountability. 11 information based on phone cdls, on proposed
12 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andisthat agtatic situation, 12 legidation, which may or may not actually cometo
13 or are other states changing their systems aswell? 13 fruition. That'sal | can think of.
14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 14 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Sonow, you, Dr. Padia, have
15 Lacksfoundation. Vague astotime. 15 you observed anything in the calendar year 2001 in
16 THE WITNESS: It'sdynamic. 16 another state with respect to accountability that you
17 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Sol guessmy questionis, if 17 considered worthy of mention in any of these processes
18 you learn about something that seems very promising from 18 that you're describing?
19 another state, do you regard it as within your job 19 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
20 description to take the initiative in having that 20 to "accountability." Overbroad. Callsfor speculation.
21 information considered by the legidature? 21 THE WITNESS: Fromtimetotimel get requests
22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous. 22 about what's going on in other states. | recently
23 Overbroad. Vagueastotime. 23 directed a staff member to prepare a paper of what's
24 THE WITNESS: | think that anything that comes 24 going on in the states of Texas and Florida.
25 from another state that has potential for our usein 25 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And the focus of that question
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1 waswha? 1 Q. Wheredidtherequest comefrom?
2 A. Focusof the question isto handle the kinds of 2 A, lrequested --
3 questionsthat were continualy getting from any number 3 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Assumes facts
4  of sourcesregarding what's going on in other states. 4 notinevidence.
5 Soitwould be apiece of information that weld put up 5 THE WITNESS: -- this person to do that because
6 on our webdte that will dlow people to accessthe 6 weare continualy getting requests from either school
7 information directly from our website rather than going 7 districts, legidators or whatever on other states, and
8 totheindividua states. 8 sincethese states are probably the closest to
9 Q. By"apieceof information," what do you mean? 9 Cdiforniain terms of their accountability systems, |
10 A.  Somebody wantsto know, for example, if 10 feltitwould be auseful piece of information to have
11 Kentucky, which is another state | forgot to mention 11 up onour website.
12 that's on our paper, hasanindex. That would be 12 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And presumably if it turns out
13 answeredinthis paper. We can dso gotothe Kentucky | 13  to be useful, you would consider expanding it, updating
14 web page and find out the same thing. 14 it, et cetera?
15 Q. Sothiswill beasummary that your office will 15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
16 prepare of what other states are doing in the area of an 16 Lacksfoundation.
17 academic performance index? 17 THE WITNESS: | couldn't say at this point.
18 A. No,intheareaof accountability. 18 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Now, areyou aware of any state
19 Q.  Andaccountability with a particular definition 19 that has a statewide accountability system that measures
20 of accountability? 20 facilities quality?
21 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered. 21 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
22 THEWITNESS: The commonly-accepted word 22 to"facilitiesquality." Callsfor speculation. Lacks
23 accountability is used in both states. 23 foundation.
24 Q. BY MR.JACOBS. Soit'snot limited to the 24 THE WITNESS: | have no knowledge of that.
25 definition of accountability in the Public School 25 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Haveyou ever been asked that
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1 Accountability Act? 1 question?
2 A. Ifyoucdl up Texas and ask them about their 2 A. Notthat| recall.
3 accountability program, it's limited to what they sent 3 Q. Areyouawareof any state that has conducted a
4 usabout that, smilarly in each of the states. 4 survey of its school facilities?
5 Q. Sothescope of thisstudy iswhat in terms of 5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
6 the number of states? 6 tosurvey of schoal facilities. Lacks foundation.
7 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 7 THE WITNESS: | have no persona knowledge of
8 to"scope." 8 such.
9 Y ou mean what they're studying within the 9 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Haveyou ever been asked that
10 datesor how many states they're studying, or what? 10 question?
11 The question is vague and ambiguous. 11 A.  No.
12 THE WITNESS: It'snot astudy, assuch. It's 12 Q. Areyouaware of any state that collects data
13 simply an exposition of what's going on in the states of 13 a astatewide leve about the condition of facilities
14 Texas, Horida, Kentucky. 14 that are owned by local educational agencies?
15 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andsomebody inyour officeis 15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
16 preparing that exposition? 16 to state of facilities and "owned by local education
17 A.  Yes 17 agencies.”
18 Q. Whoisthat? 18 THE WITNESS:. No, I'm not aware.
19 A. It'sadaff member, consultant. 19 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Areyouaware of any state that
20 Q. Inwhichboxinthe-- 20 has statewide -- that maintains statewide data that
21 A. Intheevduation and anaysis unit. 21 would alow -- strike that.
22 Q. Andisthereanintentto-- strikethat. 22 The school accountability report card
23 This has been stimulated by a specific 23 higorically has asked the schools to report on the
24  legidative request? 24 condition of their facilities, correct?
25 A.  No. 25 MR. VIRJEE: Object. If you're asking him what

21 (Pages 318 to 321)
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the legidlation says, the legidation speaks for itself.
That callsfor alegal conclusion.

THE WITNESS: I'm not certain specificaly what
either the proposition stated nor subsequent legidation
stated.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: How about the template
currently under development?

A. ldontrecal.

Q. Areyouaware of any dtate that maintains a
statewide report card on the condition of the school
facilitiesin that state?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "statewide report card." Cadlsfor speculation.

Lacks foundation.

THE WITNESS: I'm not aware of any state.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Areyou aware of any other
states that have local educationd agency report cards
that correspond in concept to the SARC?

A. | believe other states have requirements for

locals to do report-card-like reports, and no doubt many
of those have passed through my desk at sometime, but |
can't recal any at thetime.

Q. Doyou know if those state report-card-like
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Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Areyou aware of any state that
has conducted a survey of the availability of textbooks
or instructional materials to schoolchildren?
MR. VIRJEE: Same objections. Vague and
ambiguous as to availability of instructional materids.
THE WITNESS: | have no knowledge of that.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. Doesthe definition of
accountability that you're using for your -- for the
study that -- for the exposition that you referred to
earlier, would that exclude the kinds of information
that 1've been asking about in the last couple minutes?
| can narrow that down if you like, but | have
afedling | can ask it in summary fashion.
A.  Itwould be neutra, it would neither exclude
or include. It's strictly an exposition of what's going
oninthat state.
Q.  Andwhether inthat state they labeled that
particular activity as an accountability activity?
A.  Correct.
Q. That'sthe decision-making rule for inclusion;
isthat correct?
A.  Wadl, whatever the rule for that state was.
Our rule was o try to describe what's going on in that

24 reports are being used as a source of -- as an input 24 date.
25 into the template design process that is currently 25 Q. Andif they cdl that accountability, then it
Page 323 Page 325
1 underway? 1 will comeinto your description?
2 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Lacks foundation. 2 A Yes
3 Cdlsfor speculation. 3 Q. Isthatthefirst such exposition of what other
4 THE WITNESS: | don't know in the discussions 4 datesare doing that your office has prepared?
5 with the school accountability advisory committee 5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
6 whether or not they actually looked at other states, but 6 to"exposition." Also asked and answered. Also vague
7 | do know that there were vendors present from other -- 7 astotime.
8 fromthis dtate that would -- they would be sdlling 8 THE WITNESS: No, in the Steering by Results
9 their materidsin other states, soit's certainly 9 report that we discussed earlier, we did alot of work
10 possible. 10 on collecting information from other states to present
11 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Vendorsof materias meaning? 11 that to the committee.
12 What kind of materials do you have in mind? 12 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Wastha work embodied itself
13 A.  Vendorsthat produce the report cards for 13 inadocument?
14 schodls. 14 A. | dontrecdl, but -- specificaly, but |
15 Q. They produce them, meaning they contract with 15 don't believeit wasin a separate document.
16 schoolsto prepare report cards for those schoals, is 16 Q. Andhow about sincethen?
17 that theidea? 17 A.  Waél, during the various legidative hearings
18 A. Yes 18 on SB 1X and the predecessor hillsthat didn't pass,
19 Q. Areyouawareof any state that maintains 19 therewasthis constant exchange of information related
20 statewide data on the availability of textbooks or 20 to other gtates, and so we relied heavily on what we had
21 ingtructional materialstoindividua schoolchildren? 21 learned from Steering by Results, plus additional probes
22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Lacks foundation. 22 into each of these dtates, but there was never aformal
23 Cdlsfor speculation. Also vague and ambiguous asto 23 document that was put together.
24 "textbooks' and "instructional materials." 24 Q. Andtherewasaparticular interestin
25 THE WITNESS: I'm not aware of any. 25 paticular states?
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MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vagueastotime.

MR. JACOBS: Inthe period -- that isfair. In
the instance you were just describing.

MR. VIRJEE: Which one?

MR. JACOBS: Inyour last answer.

THE WITNESS: The mgjority of information that
we would tend to share would be from the states that are
more like California, they're not in states that we
pretty much know have pretty good assessment systems or
accountability systems in place, hence the focus on
places like Kentucky and Texas, Horida, New Y ork, North
and South Carolinaand cities like Philadelphia
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Sincethat activity, that is,
the leading up to the enactment of, | think you called
it SB 1X, hasthere been any other review of what is
going on in other states?

MR. VIRJEE: Other than what he aready
testified to?

MR. JACOBS: Yes. Sorry.

THEWITNESS: Asl said, there hasnot beena
formal review, other than the fact that we respond to
these questions periodically and the staff tends to keep
up on these things.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And the responsesto those
questions, the kind of periodic questions that comein,
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Q. Sotothebest of your knowledge, say, for the
period 1999 to the present, there hasn't been such a
formal presentation?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "formal presentation.”

THE WITNESS: Theforma presentations that
occurred on accountability systems in those states took
place in the early mesetings of the PSAA advisory
committee back in April through June of '99 where we
actualy invited Texas to come out and heard about other
states. The former commissioner of Kentucky is on our
advisory committee. There were formal presentations
early on.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. Andsincethen, there--
A.  Sincethen there have not been.

(Lunch recesstaken.)

(Mr. Hamilton not present.)
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Dr. Padia, have you looked at
the rates of participation of dligible schoolsin the
[1/USP program?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "rates of participation” and "eligible schools."

MS. READ SPANGLER: Areyou asking which
eligible schools have applied to participate, because
there's afixed number of participants, you know.
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what has the form of that response typically been?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered a
couple times now.

THE WITNESS: As| described aready, the
responses typically are either aphonecall or a
presentation from the advisory committee, and so on.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Thosearevery different. A
phone call is something somebody does ordly, a
presentation is embodied in something.

Have there been presentations prepared about
what other states are doing in the accountability area?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
Assumes facts. Assumes that a presentation is embodied
in something.

MS. READ SPANGLER: Andthat it'snot oral.

MR. VIRJEE: Also asked and answered.

THE WITNESS: It would be more than likely when
the discussion is on some other aspect of
accountability, staff would mention, well, gee, in Texas
we think that, along the lines of that, as opposed to a
formal presentation specificaly on Texas's
accountability system.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Or on accountability systemsin
other states?
A.  Yesh
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MR. JACOBS: Okay. I'll tekeit that way.
Thanks.

THE WITNESS: | didn't hear what she said.

MR. JACOBS: Shortcut. A little back and
forth.

THE WITNESS: What's the question again?

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Haveyou looked at the rates of
gpplication of eigible schoolsto participate in the
[1/USP program?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "rates of application."

THE WITNESS: The processthat we do yearly is
that we post thelist of dligible schools and wait for
gpplications to come in, and then out of those
gpplications we select afixed number of participants,
which is set at 430.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And thiscyclethat you've
described, how many times has that occurred?

A.  Werecurrently in the third cycle.

Q. Andyoureinthethird cycle meaning that you
will, in the next couple of months, post the list -- the
third list of eligible schools?

A.  Inthe next two weeks.

Q.  How many schools were on thefirst eligible
schoals ligt, roughly?
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A. I'd have to estimate that the eligibility the
first year was around 1,200.
Q. Andinthe second year?
A. Somewhat less than that. Maybe around a
thousand. But I'm not confident of these estimates, but
| think they're in the ballpark.
Q.  Andthenfor this cycle, how many will be
eligible on the digibility list?
MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calsfor speculation.
THE WITNESS: | believe what we put up on the
Internet was around 900 schools that are eligible.
Q. BY MR. JACOBS: And how isit in the operation
of the program that the number of schools that are
eligible has declined?
A.  Thedigibility is based on whether or not
schools meet their growth target, whether or not they're
in the lower five deciles, and whether or not they
already participate. So naturally, we take out the
participants aready, so each year you have to remove
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Q. Sodoesthesimilar schoolsindex, the similar
schools ranking play arolein digibility for the
[1/USP program?
A. No.
Q. | takeitthat that meansthat it also doesn't
play arolein setting growth targets; is that correct?
A.  That'scorrect.
Q. Sogoing & it from the other direction, one
role of the similar schoolsindex is as areportoria
matter, you report that information so that the school
digtricts can compare themselves to similar schoals; is
that correct?
A. Yes
Q.  What other role does the similar schoolsindex
play in the state's accountability system?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "role.”

THE WITNESS: We publish the ranking, and
generaly it's used as a contextua piece of

20 430. Sofor thisyear, for example, 860 schools 20 information.
21 wouldn't even be in the digible pool because they're 21 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Thefactorsthat the statute
22 dready selected. 22 prescribes include such things as pupil socioeconomic
23 Q. Theninthefirst year do you recall roughly 23 dtatus, pupil ethnicity, pupil mobility, et cetera, and
24 how many schools applied to participate in the program? | 24 | cangiveyou alist if don't have one therein one of
25 (Mr. Hamilton entered the room.) 25 the documents.
Page 331 Page 333
1 MS. READ SPANGLER: If you have an estimate, 1 But my question to you is, | believe you were
2 that'sfine, but don't guess. 2 asked last time about the most heavily weighted
3 THEWITNESS: It would just bearoughestimate | 3 characteristic, and you answered that pupil
4 ontherecord of 7 or 800 praobably. 4 socioeconomicd status was the most heavily weighted?
5 Q. BY MR JACOBS. Samequestionforthesecond | 5 A.  Correct.
6 year? 6 Q. Afterthat, what wasthe order?
7 A. ldontrecal. 7 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
8 Q. Anddoyourecdlitbeinglower asa 8 THEWITNESS: | would haveto look at the
9 percentage than the previous year, do you recal any 9 technicd report to answer that.
10 qualitative sense? 10 Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. And that technica report is
11 I'll ask asimple question. Do you recall 11 exactly which report?
12 qualitatively what the application rate was in the 12 A. It'sonour webste.
13 second year? 13 Q. It'scadledwhat?
14 A. |dontrecal. 14 A. | bdieveit'scaledthesimilar schools
15 Q. Isthatinformation available? 15 technical report, something like that.
16 A. Oh,yes 16 Q. Inthefirgt year thereport was -- the school
17 Q. Wherewould you go to look for it? 17 characteristics index was prepared by doing a multiple
18 A. It'sprobably on our website. We certainly 18 regression anadysis against the -- against which test?
19 haveitinour files. 19 MR. VIRJEE: Areyou taking about for the
20 Q. Thedigibility criterion that you just 20 similar schools ranking now --
21 referred to as being in the lower five deciles, that's 21 MR. JACOBS: Yes.
22 inthelower five deciles of the base AP, or of the 22 MR. VIRJEE: -- or for the absolute ranking,
23 dmilar schools adjusted? 23 the gatewide ranking?
24 A. It'sinthelower five deciles of what we call 24 MR. JACOBS:. No, | think it's pretty clear.
25 the gtatewide decile ranking. 25 MR. VIRJEE: No, it'snot or | wouldn't ask it.
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Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Theschool characteristic
index, that's clear to you, right, what that is?
A.  Yesitis
Q. Okay. And my questiontoyouis, inthefirst
year the multiple regression analysis was run against
the test results for which assessment vehicle?
MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to first-year analysis.
THE WITNESS: The way the procedure worksis
that the 14 variables are the independent variables.
The dependent varigble on whichitisrun onisthe API.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Haveyou ever disaggregated the
dependent variable to run the independent variables
against particular assessment instruments?
A.  If I understand your question, the answer is
no.
Q. Andaside from preparing the school
characteristicsindex, have you ever conducted studies
of these -- some or dl of these characteristics where
the dependent variable is a particular assessment
instrument?
MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
THE WITNESS: For PSAA purposes we aways use
the API as the dependent variable.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And how about for other
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socioeconomic indicators against test scores.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: That wasastudy that was
conducted by an outside contractor?
A.  Yes American Indtitutes for Research.
Q. Andyou participated in that by providing some
data and data analysis?
A.  Yes, wewere the contract monitor on that.
Q. Areyou aware of any more recent studies that
have been aimed at the same question; that is, why some
schools do better than others when the schools are
matched against each other for some set schoal
characteristics?
MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
THE WITNESS: | can't recall anything specific.
It's avery common type of analysis that any number of
people would and could do.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: But you're not aware of amore
recent such study in California?
A. No.
MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. Andhow about schoal district
comparisons as opposed to school-by-school comparisons,
are you aware of any studies aimed at identifying
effective school districts when matched against some set
of socioeconomic characteristics or other
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purposes?

A.  Wedont-- | haven't used it for other
purposes.

Q. Meaning you haven't run -- let me generdize
the question.

Have you run any studies in which independent
variables or school characteristics of the type that are
used in the school characteristics index and the
dependent variable is the result of a particular
assessment instrument?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered, |
think, and also overbroad.

Y ou mean other than what he's already testified
to?

THE WITNESS: Would you like to give a decade?

MR. JACOBS: I'll take the --

THE WITNESS: That would help.

MR. JACOBS: -- last 10 years.

THE WITNESS: Thelast 10 years we have
probably done this, which | think | mentioned in the
first part of my deposition, was within the study of the
schoolsthat -- middle and high schools that performed
better than expected, and in that study by AR, called
the effective elements study, we actually assisted them
in running a multiple regression based on more or less
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characteristics of the sort that go with the school
characteristics index?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "effective school digtricts." Also asked and
answered. Alsovague astotime.

THE WITNESS: I'm certainly not aware of any
kind of regression andlysis on schoal districts that
went on.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Now, inlooking at the [I/USP
program schools, will you be doing or have you done
studies of the same sort, that is, sort of an effective
element study comparing improvementsin 1/USP schools
against each other?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
Lacksfoundation. Vague astotime.

THE WITNESS: | don't know what will happenin
the mandated evaluation that we're about to contract,
but my guessisthat --

MR. VIRJEE: We don't want you to guess.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Your hopeisthat? What is
your hope?

MR. VIRJEE: Y ou can testify to what you know.
| don't want you to guess.

THE WITNESS: Wewill continueto look at a
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1 simpledisplay of how I1/USP schools do vis-avis their 1 4 of theexhibit that is Exhibit 138. Fed freeto scan
2 targets and whether they meet them. 2 therest of it, if you like, but I'm going to focus you
3 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Inthe contracted-for study, 3 onsomethingin particular.
4 will it not go beyond that into such areas as what the 4 At the bottom of the page there's a discussion
5 components of the school improvement program were and 5 of theinformation to be made available about the school
6 whether they were successful or not? 6 characterigticsindex.
7 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered. 7 Do you see that?
8 Cadlsfor speculation and lacks foundation. He said he 8 A. Uhhuh
9 doesn't know what will happen. 9 MS. READ SPANGLER: Isthat ayes?
10 THE WITNESS: That wasn't the particular 10 THEWITNESS: Yes.
11 research question that was asked in the RFP. 11 MR. VIRJEE: Canyou tdl mewhereyou're
12 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Socanyousummarizethe 12 referring to, Counsdl?
13 research question that's been posed? 13 MR. JACOBS: Right under varigbles used to
14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. The RFP speaks for 14 determine schools with similar characteristics.
15 itsdlf. 15 MR. VIRJEE: Thank you.
16 THE WITNESS: Therewere, | believe, five or 16 Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. My question isthis, you see
17 six research questions. | don't recall them. 17 thereisit saysfrom the public standpaint, we will
18 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: But | takeit that you're 18 communicate only that al these variables were
19 pretty confident that one of themis not measuring the 19 considered in comparison?
20 components of the school improvement programs across a 20 A, Yes
21 sat of [1/USP schools to diagnose which components seem 21 Q. Isityour belief that the technical
22 to be more effective than others in improving school 22 characteridtics, | think you called it the technical --
23 performance? 23 I'msorry, what wasit cdled, the technical report
24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered. 24 that's on the web that you referred to earlier?
25 THE WITNESS: My senseisthat therewould bea 25 A. Technicd report on similar schools.
Page 339 Page 341
1 genera question about the efficacy of the 11/USP model. 1 Q. Similar schoolstechnica report, right. That,
2 Theparticular in which that efficacy isjudged is | eft 2 infact, does break out the significance of particular
3 tothecontractor. 3 vaiables?
4 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Areyouevauaing, youmeaning | 4 A. Yes, itdoes
5 your division, office, are you evaluating the awards 5 Q. Sowhat youwere-- did you say something aong
6 components of the Public School Accountability Act? 6 thelines of from the public standpoint, we will
7 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 7 communicate only thet al these variables were
8 to"evaluating." 8 considered in comparisons?
9 THE WITNESS: | believe thereis one question 9 A. Yes andwhat | meant by thet is our yearly
10 onthe RFP that speaks about looking into the awards 10 reease. We only present the similar schools ranking
11 aspect of PSAA. 11 andlist of variables. We don't give the technical
12 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Isthere any other evaluation 12 deailsinthat kind of form.
13 of the awards component underway? 13 Q. Butthatinformation isavailableif one wants
14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 14 tolook for it?
15 to"evauation." 15 A. Oh, yes.
16 THE WITNESS: No. 16 Q. Andyou seethereit reports you saying student
17 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Do you recdl what the question 17 mobility drops out a certain grade spans when arrayed
18 isinthe RFP that relates to the awards component? 18 within the constellation of al the other variables.
19 A. No. 19 A Yes
20 Q. | wantto ask you about adiscussion at the 20 Q. Doyou recdl saying something along those
21 PSAA advisory committee meeting that relatesto the 21 lines?
22 school characteristicsindex. I'll mark draft minutes 22 A. |dontrecall that.
23 of November 16th, 1999 as the next exhibit. 23 Q. Doyou bdievetha the minutes accurately
24 (Exhibit SAD-138 was marked.) 24 captured the discussion on that?
25 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Couldyou turn, please, to page 25 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
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Lacks foundation.

THE WITNESS: Minutes are notorioudly snapshots
of various portions of the discussion.

MR. VIRJEE: And note for the record these are
identified as draft minutes in any event.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Looking &t the statement
student mobility drops out at certain grade spans when
arrayed within the constellation of all the other
variables, does that bring to mind a bdlief that you had
in November 1999?
A.  What it meansto meisthat | probably looked
at some data and made that statement in the context of
certain, specific datawhich | don't recall.
Q.  What doesthe statement mean?
A.  Itwould mean that student mobility in certain
grade spans would take on less of aweight in the
predictor equation when it'sinvolved with the entire
set of predicted variables. 1t would vary by grade
level.
Q. Soithasgreater weight a lower grade levels?
A. ldidn'tsaythat. | don't know that to be
true. 1'd have to check the technical report.
Q. Butthat'swhat you think that statement means,
isthat it starts out -- as compared with itself, it
starts out as being relaively important, and then less
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on as of November 6th, 1999, for that conclusion?

MR. VIRJEE: That assumesfactsnot in
evidence. Assumesthat it's his conclusion.

THE WITNESS: | don't know.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Do you have any dataon
multi-track year-around schools as an independent
variable and its significance?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "significance” and “independent variable." Also
vague astotime.

THE WITNESS: Thefact of being amulti-track
year-around school or not isn't anindicator, it'sa
variable in the regression equation.

We aso have looked a multi-track year-around
schools separately, not in aregression sense, but only
in the sense of looking at how they do compared to other
urban schools.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And taking those two cases one
by one, what is the result of that analysis?

A.  Thefirst caseinthe API, similar schools

regression model, I'd have to look at the data. My
estimate is that it would not be afactor, that once you
eliminate the effect of socioeconomic status, theré'sa

high correlation between multi-track year-around schools
and urbanicity and lower socioeconomic status. So once
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important with grade progression; is that correct?
A.  No, that's not correct.

MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Misstates his
testimony.

MR. VIRJEE: Areyou asking himif that's what
the statement says or what he believes, or what he
believed then?
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Inwhat way was that incorrect,
Dr. Padia?
A.  Therésnothing about progressive grade levels
asit goes up, it just says certain grade spans, so it
could well beit dropped out at the lower levelsinstead
of the higher levels. It doesn't respond to that. But
| wouldn't know without looking at dataitself.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. And the next sentence
multi-track year-around schools tend to score lower,
what isthat a reference to?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
Lacks foundation.

THE WITNESS: Thisisacase of minutes being
of asnapshot nature since it doesn't follow from the
first statement. The statement says multi-track
year-around schools tend to score lower. That would be
atrue statement.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andwhat datawereyou relying
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you remove the effects of one of those variables, you
tend to account for it fully.
Q. Andinthe second case?
A.  Inthesecond case we actualy produced a two-
or three-page paper which talked about performancein
multi-track year-around schoals.
Q. Whenwasthat?
A. Itwaswithinthelast year.
Q.  Andwhat were the circumstances under which
that paper was prepared?
A. Itwasinresponseto acomment that the
superintendent made regarding performance of multi-track
year-around schools, and | attempted to summarize their
performance.
Q. Stimulated by the comment, or by arequest that
followed from the comment?
A.  Stimulated by arequest that followed the
comment.
Q.  Andwho made the request?
A.  Thesuperintendent did.
Q. Andwhat was the conclusions of the paper
you're describing?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. The document speaks
for itself.

THEWITNESS: I'm hesitant to draw the
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1 conclusion without rereading the paper. It'sbeena 1 THEWITNESS:. Yes.
2 while | don't recall. 2 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andcanyouexplain, asa
3 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Who prepared it? 3 datistica matter, then, how you would isolate
4 A. Mystfdid. 4 multi-track year-around schools from socioeconomic
5 Q. Anybodyin particular? 5 datusto measure theimpact of that particular
6 A. |believetha the manager of that unit at that 6 independent variable?
7 timewas Linda Carstens, and she was responsible for 7 A. Wedl, we don't do that. Infact, we do -- we
8 putting it together. She's no longer with us. 8 look at the full set of 14 indicators and, asa
9 Q. Didthereport confirmthe -- what do you 9 composite set of variables, how they then interact with
10 recall the superintendent said in her comments? 10 the SCI; in other words, you essentidly adjust for the
11 A. | don'thaveaclear memory of what exactly she 11 vector of 14 conditions at schoolsand it givesa
12 said, sol don't care to speculate. 12 predicted score, which then trandates in the SCI.
13 Q. Doyourecal whether the report contradicted 13 Q. If youwereto, though, asaddtistical
14 theviewpoint she expressed? 14 matter, want to isolate the effect of multi-track
15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation 15 year-around schools on school performance, given that
16 and lacks foundation if he can't recall her comment. 16 close correation between socioeconomic status and
17 THEWITNESS: | don't know. 17 multi-track year-around schooling, how would you do
18 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Didyou -- wereyou the 18 that?
19 intermediary between Ms. Carstens and the superintendent 19 A. Youcant becausethey are highly correlated
20 interms of the transmission of the report? 20 with one another, therefore you cannot isolate the
21 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Assumesfactsnotin 21 effects of year-around schools specificaly. Y ou can
22 evidence. Assumes there needed to be an intermediary. 22 only say in the context of these 14 indicators, if we
23 THE WITNESS: | wasthefirst in the chain of 23 adjudt for them, thisiswhat we get.
24 command of areview, yes. 24 Q. Sointhecaseof the 14 indicators, isthere
25 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andwho, after that, reviewed 25 any weighting given to multi-track year-around schools
Page 347 Page 349
1 it? 1 giventhe close correlation between socioeconomic status
2 A.  Probably Paul Warren, who was my boss. 2 and year-around schooling?
3 Q. Andthen, asyou understand the chain of 3 A. Therewould be someweighting that would be
4 command, it likely went from Paul Warren to the 4 giventoit probably.
5 superintendent? 5 Q. Andhow would that be -- how has that weighting
6 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 6 been assigned given that close correlation?
7 Lacksfoundation. 7 A. Wadl, because of the fact that it's so highly
8 THE WITNESS: It could have gone that way. It 8 correated with other thingsthat are in there, the
9 could have goneto Scott Hill, or it could have gone 9 actua weighting may be very smdl. So, in other words,
10 simultaneoudly to all of them. We do it various ways. 10 the other factors pick up the adjustment for beingina
11 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andthetitle of the document 11 multi-track year-around setting because it's so highly
12 waswhat? 12 correlated with these other indicators.
13 A. | don'trecal theexact title. 13 Q. Anddo you recdl the methodology that was used
14 Q. Werethereany other topics that were discussed 14 inthe preparation of the paper for the superintendent
15 inthe document other than the one that you've mentioned 15 that you described?
16 inthe course of this questioning? 16 A. What wedidonthat wasjust tolook et is-- |
17 A.  Myrecollection wasthat it was -- it had to do 17 bdieve welooked a the percent of year-around
18 with API performance in year-around schools. 18 muilti-track schoolsthat met their growth targets or
19 Q. Goingback tothefirst case, the multiple 19 didn't meet their growth targets. It was afairly basic
20 regression analysis, as | understand your testimony, 20 kind of analysis with no regression involved.
21 socioeconomic status and multi-track year-around schools 21 Q. Andwiththat question and answer, does that
22 arethemsdlves closely correlated; isthat correct? 22 refresh your recollection at dl asto the conclusion of
23 A, Yes 23 the paper?
24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. That misstates his 24 A. Mysenseofitisthat the percent mean target
25 testimony. Histestimony will speak for itself. 25 was approximately the same as it was in the other
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1 schools, it wasn't ahuge variance, although I'd have to 1 externd evaluator.
2 look atittobesure 2 Q. Andhow about the criteriafor evaluation that
3 Q. Andaeyouaware of any other effortsto 3 have been developed, that is, what the external
4 answer that question? 4 evaluaors are supposed to look a when they're
5 MR. VIRJEE: What question? 5 evauating schools?
6 MR. JACOBS: Thequegtionyou answeredinthe | 6 Firgt of all, am | talking about something
7 paper that you gave to the superintendent. 7 you'refamiliar with?
8 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vagueand ambiguous. | 8 A.  I'mfamiliar it, but | didn't have anything to
9 Overbroad. Calsfor speculation. 9 dowithit.
10 THE WITNESS: | can't think of any recent 10 Q.  Andyour officedidn't?
11 anaysisother than the andysis| already mentioned in 11 A. No.
12 thefirst part of my deposition, which occurred years 12 Q. | wanttojustaskyouif -- why don't we make
13 ago. 13 asanexhibit aset of related -- | believe related
14 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Andthat wasonadightly 14 documents we downloaded from the website on the mode!
15 different question, right, it wasn't about meeting 15 school accountability report card. Well mark this set
16 growth targets, it was about rather multi-track 16 of documents as the next exhibit, please.
17 year-around education as a contributor to low student 17 (Exhibit SAD-139 was marked.)
18 performance, right? 18 MS. READ SPANGLER: Thislooks like two
19 A. Yes 19 different documents or severa different documents. Are
20 Q. Letmetiethisdown. Other than the onethat 20 you wanting to mark -- these al have the same header,
21 you tedtified to years ago about that second question, 21 but this doesn't.
22  thatis, the contribution of multi-track year-around 22 MR. JACOBS: Actualy, youreright, solet's
23 schooling to low student performance, youre not avare | 23  take off the second half of that, the management
24 of any other studies that attempt to answer that 24 bulletin.
25 question? 25 So | will only be asking you about the
Page 351 Page 353
1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered. 1 documentsthat have the header CDE modd school
2 THE WITNESS: No. 2 accountability report card.
3 Q. BY MR JACOBS:. No, you are not aware? 3 Q. Arethese documents documentsthat your office
4 A. No, I'mnotaware. 4 prepared?
5 Q. | wanttoask you about the externa evauators 5 A Yes
6 criteriain the Public Schools Accountability Act 6 Q. Andarethey -- to the best of your knowledge,
7 program. Did your office play arolein developing the 7 this document, which we downloaded in -- strike that.
8 evauation criteria? 8 Let medart over again.
9 A. No 9 At some point the mode school accountability
10 Q. Didyou persondly participete in the 10 report card described in this document will be
11 development of those criteria? 11 superseded by the new template; isthat correct?
12 A. No. 12 A, Yes
13 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Vague and 13 Q. That hasnot yet occurred, correct?
14 ambiguous asto "criteria." 14 A. | bdievethat we have on our website now the
15 THE WITNESS: No. 15 new -- some of the new definitions and new template.
16 Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. Justto be sure weretaking 16 Q. Andisitintended that those will be used for
17 about the same thing, what are the externa evaluators 17 the next accountability report card that a school
18 criteria? 18 prepares, evenif not al the definitions and not al
19 MR. VIRJEE: Areyou asking what they -- what's | 19 the template has been completed?
20 caled out inthe statutes, in regulation? Vague and 20 A. Yes
21 ambiguous. 21 Q. Inother words, it will be phased it?
22 Q. BY MR.JACOBS. What'syour understandingof | 22 A.  Yes
23 thetermthat | used in my question? 23 Q. Turningtoitem 6 on page?2 of 5inthefirst
24 A. Myunderstanding isthat the set of criteriais 24 part of the document, quality and currency of textbooks
25 the Board adopted regarding who is certified as an 25 and other instructiona materids. Do you seethat?
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A. Yes
Q. Doyouseewhereit states whether they are
sufficient in supply and of acceptable quality and
currency to fully support the school's instructional
program?
A.  Yes
Q. Haveyou participated in any discussions
about -- let me start over again.

Under 6 whereit says qudity and currency of
textbooks and other instructional materials and it says

describe, do you see that?
A. Yes
Q.  Thebullet under describe, is that what you

mean by definition?
MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
Are you asking whether this document, this text
is adefinition?
MR. JACOBS:. Yes.
MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
Calls for speculation.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. Ismy question unclear to you
in terms of the use of the word "definition" as you've
been using it over the course of the deposition?
A. Yes
Q.  Soyou've been working on definitions, you
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THEWITNESS: | believe at the current time
itsfairly closetothat. The Board recently acted on
this particular item, and | believe the resolution of it
was something very close to what you see here.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Didyou participate in any
discussions about whether this language was sufficiently
precise to enable schools to prepare report cards on the
qudity and currency of textbooks and other

instructional materias?

MR. VIRJEE: This particular language that's
referenced on page 2, bullet 6, is that the language
you're talking about?

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Sir?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "this language."

THE WITNESS: | didn't participate in any of
this language right here.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And how about generally, was
the qudity and currency of textbooks and other
instructional materias definitiona language, was that
atopic of discussion in which you participated?

A. Itwasatopic of discussion at the State

Board, at which | was present.

Q. Andwasthere any discussion at the State Board
about whether this language was sufficiently precise to
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stated, for the template?

A.  Yes

Q. Aretheredefinitionsthat correspond
functionally in the existing SARC?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous,
function, "correspond.”

THE WITNESS: | don't believe it goes much
beyond what you see here. Thisisarequest to have
them described without stating what it is.

Q. BY MR. JACOBS:. So, actudly, inthe new
template there is more detail than is provided here as
to what's being asked for?

A. Actudly, | don't think thereis.

Q. Soisthere-- inthe new templateisthere a
data element that corresponds to qudlity and currency of
textbooks and other instructional materials?

A. | bdieveso.

Q. Isitcalled quality and currency of textbooks
and other instructional materials?

A.  Something closeto that.

Q. Andisthe définition in the new template
substantialy similar to the language described as
school's textbooks, et cetera, in that bullet?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
Lacks foundation.
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enable schools to respond?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "thislanguage." Ther€'s no clarity asto what
language you're talking about.

THE WITNESS: When you say "this language,” the
language that isin front of meis not the same language
that went to the State Board. That's on a separate
document, and | can't recall it precisely.

What ended up as the final approved board (sic)
issimilar, but not identical to thislanguage. And,
again, 1'd have to see that in front of me to comment
exactly.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Asaquditative matter, do you
regard the new language as more precise than the
language in the bullet described as school's textbooks?

A. | couldn't say.

Q. Inyour judgment isthe language in describe

the school's textbooks and other instructional meterials
bullet sufficiently precise to enable schools to

complete school accountability report cards that are --

that meet the purpose of the SARC?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to which bullet you're talking about, this one or the
one that was before the school board.

Also callsfor speculation, lacks foundation.
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1 Callsfor an expert opinion which this witnessis not 1 FresnoBee
2 competent to give. Lacks any foundation at all. 2 And you see there in the middle of the article
3 MS. READ SPANGLER: Andtotheextentyoure | 3 it says, shortly after the State disclosed the rankings,
4 asking himto tdll you the purpose of the SARCs, that 4 it was determined that similar school rankings were
5 cdlsfor alegd conclusion. 5 flawed because numerous schools inaccurately reported
6 MR. VIRJEE: Do you understand his question, 6 information such as how many students were digible for
7 Dr. Pdia? ‘ 7 freelunches. Inaddition, students wererdlied on to
8 THEWITNESS: No, | don't 8 provideinformation on their parents educetiond levels
9 MR. VIRJEE: I'm not surprised. 9 andincome.
10 MR. JACOBS: Could you read it back, please. 10 Do you see that?
11 (Record read.) 11 A,  Yes
12 MR. VIRJEE: Same objections. Nonsensical. 12 Q. Andthenit quotes-- it reportsthat you said,
13 Vague and ambiguous. 13 doesn't quote you, but it reports that you said about
14 THEWITNESS: All | can say isthat schools 14 4,100 of the 7,000 schools ranked turned in incomplete
15 havefilled in this data e ement for years with 15 orinaccurate data, said Bill Padia, director of the
16 descriptions. Since we haven't doneit in any 16 office of policy and evauation for the state Department
17 particular study of the nature of those comments, | 17 of Education, and then it goes on to describe the --
18 can't say whether or not this would be enough for them 18 your view of the reason for that.
19 todo anadequate job onit. 19 And then it says, Padia said 44 percent of
20 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Under 8, availahility of 20 schoolswill see no change in their score, 38 percent of
21 quaified substitute teachers, the bullet says, report 21 schools scores will increase or decrease by 1 point.
22 whether the school has had any difficultiesin securing 22 Do you see that?
23 qudified substitute teachers, if so, report whether the 23 A. Yes.
24 lack of available credentidled substitute teachers has 24 Q. Sofirst of al, thisis for the 1999, 2000
25 impacted the regular operation of the instructiona 25 dmilar schoal rankings, have | got the dates right?
Page 359 Page 361
1 program. Do you seethat? 1 A. Thesesimilar school rankingswould be based on
2 A Yes 2 testing that occurred in 1999, yes.
3 Q. Has that -- first of dl, is availability of 3 Q. And, inparticular, the'98, '99 school year or
4 qualified substitute teachers in the new template? 4 the'99--
5 A | don't know. 5 A. Yeah,'98,'99 school year.
6 Q. Have you participated in any discussions about 6 Q. Andthat wasthefirst year you created these
7 that element? 7 similar school rankings, correct?
8 A. No. 8 A, Yes
9 Q. Do you know whether arevision to that element 9 Q. Andthenyouvedoneit one more year, and
10 hasbeeninfront of the State Board? 10 youredoing it now for the third year, right?
11 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calsfor speculation. 11 A. Correct.
12 Lacks foundation. 12 Q. Sointhe second year, what was your experience
13 THE WITNESS: | don't recall. 13 withinaccuracy in school data?
14 Q. BY MR. JACOBS: And how about in front of the | 14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
15 advisory committee? 15 to"inaccuracy” of the school data and “experience.”
16 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calsfor speculation. 16 THE WITNESS: In the second year we had
17 Lacks foundation. 17 dignificant improvement in the quality of the data,
18 THE WITNESS: | don't recall. 18 demographic data used for the computation of the similar
19 Q. BY MR. JACOBS:. Let me ask you about issues 19 schoolsranks, and we set up a procedure so the
20 with the -- with incompleteness or accuracy of the data 20 districts could correct those data and actually go back
21 for the API. Let me show you an article in which you're 21 tothe contrector if they had to. So by the second year
22 quoted on thistopic. 22 wewere confident that the data were fine.
23 (Exhibit SAD-140 was marked.) 23 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And did you conduct any
24 Q. BY MR. JACOBS. We've marked as SAD-140 a 24 assessment of that question?
25 printout of an article dated April 27th, 2000, from the 25 MR. VIRJEE: Assessment of what question?

31 (Pages 358 to 361)




Page 362

Page 364

1 Objection. Vague and ambiguous. 1 Internet sitefor every district to look at, dong with
2 THE WITNESS: We have bilt in many, many data 2 ourindicators, that saysto usthisis out of dignment
3 checks, and using independent sources of datain the 3 compared to what you did |ast year, compared to these
4 Department for various fields to ascertain whether or 4 independent sources, please look at it and tell us
5 notthe dataare correct. Ultimately it's the 5 whether or not it's okay, and we want a positive
6 responsibility of each local education agency, i.e,, 6 responsefromyouifitis.
7 districts, to certify if these data are correct to us. 7 Q. Andhaveyou been through that exercise, thet
8 Procedures that we set up allow them to view 8 cycleonce?
9 thedatathat they gaveto us and to review the data 9 A. Yes weaeinthe second time now.
10 vis-avisthe other independent sources that we have, 10 Q. Andthefirg timethat you went through the
11 and then to have an opportunity to correct the data, 11 cycle, do you get 100-percent compliance with your
12 turnit back into us, which they did. 12 request for apositive response?
13 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Thereweretwo partsto your 13 A. No, wehadto conduct follow-ups to make sure
14 answer. The second part was -- followed the part about 14 thedataareright.
15 theresponsibility of loca school digtricts, the first 15 Q. Andby"follow-ups" what do you mean?
16 part was that you have built in many, many data checks 16 A.  Wedo phone cdls, and we harass them until we
17 and using independent sources of datain the Department. 17 get aresponse.
18 | want to ask you about that part of your answer. 18 Q. Anddidthat resultin -- at the end of the day
19 First of all, in terms of independent data 19 did you have every discrepancy resolved one way or the
20 checks, what do you mean? 20 other?
21 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Overbroad. Vague and 21 A. Theprocessyields asclose asyou can ever get
22 ambiguous with respect to which data point. 22 toevery response positive. The system, the way it
23 THE WITNESS: We have CBEDS enrollment 23 worksisthat in October we do ardlease. Thedistricts
24 information by ethnicity to compare against the 24 that have not provided incomplete data but are doing
25 ethnicity enrollment that they report to us onthe STAR 25 correctionsarein the process of correcting that, and
Page 363 Page 365
1 header sheets, which these data are generated from. 1 thenwe do asecond release of the AP in October with a
2 Further, we have an independent source of the 2 st of dl correctionsthet arein there.
3 percent of English language learners on what is called 3 And it's certainly possible that adistrict on
4 the R30 LC, which is adocument that's gathered in 4 their own would not make the correction. If that
5 another part of the Department, to use as atest against 5 occurred, thenit's highly likely that we would just
6 what they report on the STAR header sheet, which is used 6 suppresstheir APl or put some other kind of flag on the
7 for similar schools rankings. 7 report out that would indicate the data are not -- don't
8 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andwhen you say to check it, 8 haveintegrity.
9 do you mean for someonein Sacramento to check as 9 Q. Ithink you said October twicethere. What was
10 opposed to someone in the -- or in addition to someone 10 thefirgt month you had in mind?
11 inthelocal school district? 11 A.  I'msorry, | meant to say October and then
12 A. | meanboth. 12 December.
13 Q. So,infact, have you built in amechanism to 13 Q. Sothefirgt eventisin October, and the
14 check the datathat's reported to you by school 14 second event is December?
15 digtricts against those independent data sources? 15 A. Correct.
16 A. Yes 16 Q. Andintheway you bdieve the cycle will work
17 Q. Andwhereisthat doneinthe Department? 17 thisyear, for example, isif you don't have data that
18 A. That'sdonein my office. 18 you regard as having integrity, you will flag or
19 Q. Andisitdoneonasampling basis? 19 suppressthe API for the relevant locd entity inthe
20 A. No,it'sdoneonasurvey basis, which means 20 December report?
21 everyone. 21 A. Yes
22 Q. Andwhat'sthe next step if you discover a 22 Q. Andisthereany mechanism beyond that to
23 discrepancy? 23 secure compliance with the data reporting obligations?
24 A.  Wehave developed discrepancy indicators, and 24 A. Widl, thereisaregulation. We went to the
25 theprocessisthat we put dl of these data up on the 25 State Board and developed aregulation which requires
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1 didtrictsto do this, soit's part of law. 1 the parent fills out a card and they ask them their
2 Q. Andhaveyou given any consideration to how you 2 educationlevel. Sothedistrict smply transformsit
3 might enforce that regulation if you have to? 3 dectronicaly into the file and then does what we call
4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 4  predugging the form where the student never hasto
5 Lacksfoundation. Also asked and answered. 5 answer that at all.
6 THE WITNESS: The answer isit's usualy not 6 Q. Predugsthe STAR form?
7 difficult since there'salot of money on awards riding 7 A, Yes
8 onthis, and if the districts don't clean their data, 8 Q. Haveyou doneany assessments of the
9 they don't get the money. We've found that that's a 9 rdiability of that information in the second or third
10 very good moativating force. 10 years?
11 Q. BY MR.JACOBS. Haveyou given considerationin | 11 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
12 connection with the monitoring function that you're 12 THE WITNESS: We know from our first-year
13 going to be assuming responsibility for the school 13 experience that since thisis not arequired datafield,
14  accountability report cards? 14 that there will always be cases of districts that for
15 Have you given consideration to what the steps 15 various privacy reasonsin their community may not wish
16 will beto securing complianceif you discover a school 16 togothrough this, soin those cases we use the other
17 or school ditrict is not in compliance with the SARC 17 indicator of socioeconomic status, which isfree and
18 requirements? 18 reduced lunch.
19 A. |think| dready indicated that we haven' yet 19 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And arethose dternatives, or
20 had those discussions. 20 insome cases do you use both?
21 Q. Ithink | asked you what your experience was 21 A.  Wegather both.
22 with the reiability of the data the second time around, 22 Q.  Andhow about in the way they're used?
23 hut | don't believe | asked you if you have any view of 23 A.  Theyreused both together. Essentialy the
24 therdliability of the data that's in the current cycle, 24 parent education level tends to be the better variable
25 thisthird time around. 25 of thetwo, so that in the case that we have most of the
Page 367 Page 369
1 Have you been through enough of it to know? 1 datafor aschool that's accurate on that, that would
2 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 2 loadin. Inthe casethat we don't haveit, we would
3 THE WITNESS: Werein the midst of the process 3 usethe other variable, free and reduced lunch.
4 right now, and early indications are that the data look 4 Q. Andhow do you assess the overall accuracy of
5 very good. 5 the parental education level from data you get?
6 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Now, one of the componentsis 6 A. Weassessit based on whether or not we have
7 thisparentd educational level and income component 7 it. If wehaveit and we've done dl kinds of external
8 that'sreferredtointhearticle. 8 checksthat we have, we assumeit's good.
9 A Yes 9 Q. Andtheexterna checksin thiscase amount to
10 Q. Isthat «ill acomponent that you are 10 what?
11 €liciting data from school districts on? 11 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
12 A. It'sapart of the STAR assessment data 12 THE WITNESS: We have an independent sourcein
13 collection. It'sonwhat we would call the header sheet 13 the Department for free and reduced lunch, so we have a
14 for eachindividual student. That informationis 14 pretty good estimate of those figures that we can run it
15 collected there. 15 against.
16 Q. Meaning whenthe STAR examinations are 16 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Soyou can actudly check the
17 administered? 17 free and reduced lunch data against your independent
18 A. Yes 18 source of that data?
19 Q. Andisthat --it'sstill asdf-reporting 19 A Yes
20 function, then, in terms of the students -- strike that. 20 Q. Anddoyoudraw inferences from that check as
21 So the mechanism is that the student reports on 21 tothe accuracy of the parental educationa level and
22 theeducationa level and income of his or her parents; 22 incomeinformation?
23 isthat correct? 23 A. No.
24 A. ltvariesbydigtrict and by gradelevel. Some 24 Q. Sointhat caseyou don't have acheck and
25 didtricts get the information when the child registers, 25 yourereying on the district's reporting; is that
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correct?
A.  Yes, our only check iswhether or not they do
it or not, whether they report it. Were assuming it's
accurate if they report it.
Q. Andl tekeit that even at theleve of --
typically reduced lunch program and educetion level and
income are correlated in the following way, this school
is reporting something that's outside the -- acouple
standard deviations. Do you any kind of sanity check on
that?
A. Yes

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. And how do you conduct that
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it. They then tell us whether or not it's okay.
MR. JACOBS: I'msorry, | must not be being
Clear.
Q.  Youget that data and do you compare that data
with data about any other component, like multi-year --
year-around schooling or number of uncredentialed
teachers or emergency-credentialed teachers, or
whatever, to determine whether the parental educational
level datais outside of predicted ranges?
MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "component” and "whatever," and asked and answered.
THE WITNESS: | think what you're suggesting is
that we would somehow do aregression on our predictors,

14 check? 14 whichis certainly something we wouldn't do.
15 A. Thesameway | described the other checks, if 15 What we do is put up the whole set of data, and
16 it'sout of therange, weflag it and it's part of a 16 when we have independent ways of checking on each of the
17 demographic report that we send back. We ask the 17 dataelements, we provideit. If we don't have that, we
18 district to check it and get back to us. 18 uselast year's data, and we ask the districts then to
19 Q. Andinparticular do you do that test with 19 check onit and report back whether it's accurate. We
20 respect to the parental education level and income 20 don't predict demographic characteristics.
21 information? 21 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Andinthisone casewhereyou
22 A. Yes 22 have two sources of information about socioeconomic
23 Q. Andyoucheck it against dl the other 23 satus, that is, reduced lunch program and district
24  socioeconomic -- dl the other indicators, or just 24 reporting on parental educational level, you don't run
25 against reduced lunch program? 25 analyses of one against the other to see whether oneis
Page 371 Page 373
1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered. 1 out of range of what would be predicted given the other?
2 THE WITNESS: We check it againgt dl the 2 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
3 indicators. | just wanted to correct. Y ou said parent 3 THE WITNESS: | think | just answered that,
4 education, income. We do not collect income. 4  that we don't predict one from the other.
5 Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. Oh,it'sjust parentd 5 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Haveyou had any discussions
6 educationa level now? 6 about how data checking will be done in the fourth cycle
7 A, Yes 7 that might be different from the way youre doing it in
8 Q. Inthisyear that'sdescribed in thisarticle, 8 thethird cycle?
9 wereyou relying on some data about parental income 9 A. Wehaven't even got our heads out of the third
10 dso? 10 cycleyet, but certainly will be adiscussion that we
11 A. | would never have used the termincome. 11 will have as soon as we publish the results and talk
12 Q. Soitisonly-- it hasbeen andis now 12 about what we can do to make things better.
13 strictly data about parental educationa levels? 13 Q. Letmeask you about another article. Thisis
14 A, Yes 14 an article from the Sacramento Bee, more precisdy a
15 Q. Lemejudttiethisdown. You check 15 nexus printout of the Sacramento Bee dated October 14th,
16 information you've got about parents educetion against 16 2000, school rewards program unfair to poor, critics
17 what other informetion to determine whether it's out of 17 say. Well mark this as the next exhibit, please.
18 range? 18 (Exhibit SAD-141 was marked.)
19 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered 19 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Youll seethat you are quoted
20 about four times now. 20 assaying at the top of the third page of the printout,
21 Y ou keep asking the same question over and over 21 the system was designed to be as equitable as possible,
22 again, he keeps giving you the same answer. 22 Padiasaid. Do you seethat?
23 THE WITNESS: Once again, we send it back to 23 Did you say that in words or substance around
24 thedigtrict, ask themto check it. We even give them 24 thistime?
25 last year'sreport to seeif there's been any changein 25 A. Tothebest of myrecollection| did.
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1 Q. Andwhat wereyou relying on for the statement 1 five yes.
2 that the system was designed to be as equitable as 2 Q.  Andthe certificated teacher award, how does
3 possble? 3 thedigibility for that vary above 50 percent versus
4 A. Thecontext of thisarticleis with respect to 4  below 50 percent?
5 awadsand award dollars, and the question is whether or 5 A. It's intended for those schools in deciles one
6 not schoolsthat arein the lower deciles get 6 through five.
7 essentidly the same share of money asthe schoolsin 7 Q. Andifyouareinaschool above the 50-percent
8 theupper deciles, and the answer isthat the system 8 decile, are you positively indigible for that award?
9 actually gives more money to the lower decile schools 9 A Yes
10 thanit doesto the upper decile schools overall. 10 Q.  Andthenthe next oneyou mentioned was which
11 Q. Andhowisthat? 11 program?
12 A.  Whenyou add up the governor's performance 12 A.  Thetwo other award programs are the governor's
13 awards, the certificated teacher awards and the schoal 13 performance award, and the one that existed last year
14 dteawardsand 11/USP dl together and you do it on per 14  but doesn't exist this year was what we caled the
15 pupil basis, you find that the per pupil amount in 15 schoal site award, which gives money to al employess a
16 schoolsin the lower five deciles is significantly 16 aschoal site, with an equa amount going to the school
17 higher than the per pupil amount in the schoolsin the 17 for schoolwide purposes.
18 upper deciles. 18 Q. Wasthat justin existence that one year?
19 Q. Andareyou saying that the -- if you divide 19 A, Yes
20 the schools at the 50-percent mark, below 50 percent 20 Q.  Andthe peformance award, how was that
21 would get more as so calculated than the schools above 21 directed as between below 50 percent and above 50
22 50 percent? 22 percent?
23 A. Yes 23 A.  Thegovernor's performance award?
24 Q. Andif youtakell/USP out of that equation, is 24 Q. Correct.
25 that il true? 25 A.  That was based on whether or not schools met
Page 375 Page 377
1 A. Il'dhavetocdculaeit. I'd havetolook at 1 their growth targets across the entire distribution.
2 thecalculations to see whether or not that would be 2 Q. Andwhenitwasin existence, the schoal site
3 trueor not, but it would remove a significant amount of 3 award, how was that targeted?
4 money at the lower deciles. 4 A. Inthesamemanner.
5 Q. Andinthecaseof II/USP-- well, inthe case 5 Q. Andtheyear that you're describing is year two
6 of al of the components of that equation, were you 6 or year one?
7 looking at the aggregate amounts available under those 7 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
8 programs? 8 to "year two" and "year one."
9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 9 THE WITNESS: It's based on the 2000 API.
10 to"aggregate amounts available." 10 MR. JACOBS: Probably abetter way to talk
11 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Actuadly, maybe you could just 11 about it, the 2000 API.
12 tell me how would one duplicate your math. What would 12 Q. Sofartheawardsthat will be based on the
13 onedo? 13 2001 API, how have the awards changed as against the
14 A. Youwouldjust add up dl of the money that was 14 awardsthat you were just discussing?
15 available for those different programs by deciles and 15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
16 then divide by thetotal population to get at a per 16 to"awards" Also calsfor speculation.
17 pupil adjusted level. 17 THE WITNESS: The one program for school site
18 Q. Andwhich programs aretargeted at the below 50 18 isnolonger inexistence. The certificated staff award
19 percent versus above 50 percent? 19 isdirected at the lower five deciles, and the
20 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Assumesfactsnotin 20 governor's performance award is still directed across
21 evidence. Alsooverbroad. 21 the spectrum of one through ten deciles, and based on
22 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Let mecomeat thisadightly 22 the growth target.
23 different way. Obvioudy II/USPisaimed at the lowest 23 There have been some changes in the actud
24 performing schoals, right? 24 digibility of those programs based on the budget, which
25 A. [I/USPisamed at the deciles one through 25 actualy makesit more difficult for schoolsthat are
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1 800 or moreto actually receive funds. 1 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Hasthe superintendent of
2 Q BY MR. JACOBS: Andwhat'sthemechanismby | 2 publicinstruction made arecommendation on whether that
3 which that benchmark figures into the award of funds? 3 bill should be signed?
4 A. Thecriterion for meeting your target if you're 4 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Deliberative
5 aschool that scores an 800 or aboveisthat you 5 processprivilege. 1'mgoing to instruct him not to
6 maintain 800 above, so you could go from820to810and | 6 answer. And legidative process privilege too.
7 till meet your target. 7 THE WITNESS: I'm not aware of what the
8 The new criterion for an award -- for last 8 superintendent's fedings on that bill are.
9 year's award you had to grow one point to be awards 9 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Hasyour office conducted any
10 digible. So, infact, awards eligibleis a stronger 10 anaysisof that legidation?
11 criterion than meeting your target. 11 A, Yes
12 This year you have to grow five points if 12 Q. Inwhatform?
13 you're a high-performing school in order to get an 13 A. Informal analysisalong the way, asthe
14 award, even though you meet your growth target. 14 legidation was being developed, in response to
15 Q. Andthegrowth target is -- taking a school 15 committee requests through our legidative liaison.
16 that scored 800 the previous year, the growth target 16 Q. Soyou conveyed information to the legidature
17 would be what for the first threshold evaluation of 17 through your legidative liaison about the proposed
18 digibility? 18 legidation?
19 A. For the criterion of whether or not they met 19 A, Yes
20 their growth target, they have to stay over 800. 20 Q.  Andwhat was the substance of the viewpoint
21 Q. | see. So now there's now, in addition, a new 21 that you so expressed?
22 criterion besides meeting your growth target, which is? 22 MS. READ SPANGLER: Again, I'm going to assert
23 A Last year there was an additional criterion of 23 thedeliberative process privilege and instruct him not
24  meeting one point growth for an award. Thisyear it's 24 toanswer. You'renot entitled to know that. Don't
25 ramped up to five points. 25 answer.
Page 379 Page 381
1 Q. Gotit. Now, II/USPdigibility did not 1 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Areyou going to follow your
2 change, right? 2 counsel'sinstruction on this?
3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 3 A.  Pardon?
4 to"lI/USP digibility." 4 Q. Areyougoing to follow your counsd's
5 MR. JACOBS: For the 2001 AP!. 5 instructions?
6 THE WITNESS: That's correct. 6 A. Yes I'mgoing to follow them.
7 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Therewastdk of asort of a 7 Q. Didyoumakeany public comments on AB 9617?
8 supplement [I/USP program in the legidature, and that 8 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
9 was not enacted; isthat correct? 9 to "public comments."
10 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 10 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Did anyone from the Department,
11 Lacksfoundation. Also vague and ambiguousasto an 11 toyour knowledge, testify on AB 961?
12 11I/USP supplementd program. 12 A. Yes
13 THE WITNESS: What isyour question? 13 Q. Who?
14 Q. BY MR JACOBS: Asl recdl the pressover the 14 A.  Our legidative liaison, Terrie Burns.
15 summer there was discussion in the legidature over a 15 Q.  That testimony was public?
16 supplemental program aimed at underperforming schools 16 A It was done in the committee hearing, so al
17 that would have added amounts available under the [1/USP 17 committee hearings are public.
18 program. Ismy understanding correct? 18 Q.  What was the substance of the viewpoint that
19 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 19 sheexpressed?
20 to "under thell/USP program." 20 A. | havenoknowledge of it.
21 THE WITNESS: Thereisabill onthe governor's 21 Q. Literaly no knowledge of what the Department's
22 desk that's called AB 961 that in its form appropriates 22 position through its legidative liaison was of AB 961
23 $200 million for schools in the lower deciles and 23 inapublic hearing?
24  createsardationship with [I/USP. That bill has not 24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Misstates his
25 beensignedinto law yet. 25 testimony.
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1 THE WITNESS: | didn't watch the hearing, and | 1 A. That'stheonly difference.
2 dont know if the Department took a formal 2 Q. Soif onesummed thefirst five deciles, asyou
3 responsibility. 3 heard my question, you'd get the same result as the way
4 Q. BY MR.JACOBS. Wereyou consulted inthe 4 |didit?
5 preparation of her testimony? 5 A Yes
6 A. If I wereconsulted, it would be strictly a 6 Q. Le'srunitagainto make sureweretaking
7 question of running numbers of who might be dligible and 7 @bout thesamething. Youlook at -- ona
8 who might not, not whether or not | agreed with thisin 8 decile-by-decile basis you look at exactly what?
9 concept. 9 A. Welook at the percentage of schools by decile
10 Q. Didyou? 10 that meet their growth target and who are awards
11 A. | don't haveanopinion. 11 digible, so the percentage would drop down because the
12 Q. Now, I took it from the article that we were 12 awardsdigibility isa stronger criteria. And we do
13 looking at that there was some view that there was an 13 that for every decile from the lowest to the highest.
14 inequity in the availability of award monies. Do you 14 Q. Andyou mentioned one place where you could
15 seethe middle paragraph on page 1? 15 be-- meet your growth target and not be awards
16 MR. VIRJEE: Middle paragraph starting with the 16 digible. That wasin the case of the over 800 schools
17 word "according"? 17 that don't grow by five paints, right?
18 MR. JACOBS: Caorrect. 18 A,  Yes
19 Q. Doyou seethat paragraph? It says 80 percent 19 Q. What other -- how else do you fdl off the
20 of the state's higher-performing schools, many in upper- 20 train hereif you meet your growth target and then turn
21 or middle-class communities, qudify for awards. But 21 out not to be awards digible?
22  just 62 percent of lower-performing schools, many 22 A. Theeaeseverd other areaswhereit could
23 serving low-income children, qualify for the rewards, 23 happen. Thefirst isthe Board adopted a regulation for
24 even though some lifted their scores significantly. 24 participation rate, o in cases where schools -- say, an
25 Do you see that? 25 dementary school where lessthan 95 percent of the
Page 383 Page 385
1 A Yes 1 studentsat that school took the SAT-9 exam, they could
2 Q. Firstofal, did you do any analysis of 2 medt their growth targets, but they would be indligible
3 whether this calculation was essentially correct? 3 for awards.
4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague astotime. 4 Another significant case would be where they
5 Vague and ambiguous as to which calculation. 5 have excessive numbers of students who opted out of the
6 THE WITNESS: At thetime that we released the 6 exams. If therewere over 15 percent last year and 10
7 scores, we actually do the calculation. Whether or not 7 percent this year, then they would not be awards
8 itisexactly these percentages, | can't say unless | 8 digble
9 havethosein front of me. 9 There's aso the case where there might be an
10 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andisthecaculationyourun | 10 irregularity, testing irregularity involving an adult,
11 acaculation in which you take the above-50-percent 11 whichisa cheating situation, in which case they would
12 schools, look at how many of them got how much, and 12 not beawardsdigible.
13 compare that with the below-50-percent schools and look | 13 (Recess taken.)
14 & how many got how much? 14 (Mr. Hamilton not present.)
15 A. No, the calculation that we -- that we'll do a 15 Q. BY MR.JACOBS:. After your lagt -- dfter the
16 week and a hdf from now will give the percentages of 16 first day of your deposition, did you do any work in
17 schools that meet their target and are awards eligible 17 connection with document production for this case?
18 by decile. 18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous
19 Q. Andthen--isthedifference then -- I'm 19 with respect to work for document production.
20 sorry, I'm not following the difference between the way 20 THEWITNESS: | don't recall.
21 | saidit and the way you said it, except that | did 21 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Didyou look for any of the
22 it-- 22 documents that you had mentioned in the first day of
23 MS. READ SPANGLER: Youdidit halves, hedid | 23 your deposition?
24 it intenths. 24 A. No.
25 Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Isthat the only difference? 25 Q. Didyou have any discussions with any of the
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lawyers representing the State or the State agency
defendants on the topic of documents that were perhaps
relevant to the case? Y ou can just answer that yes or
no.

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor
attorney/client privilege.

MS. READ SPANGLER: Yeah, it does.

MR. JACOBS: Y ouregoing to instruct him not
to answer the question whether he had discussions on
that topic?

MS. READ SPANGLER: Yeah. You'reasking him
about a subject matter.

MR. JACOBS: Yes, exactly.

MS. READ SPANGLER: Yes. Andyou're not
entitled to know subjects that he's discussed with his
attorneys. So, yes.

MR. JACOBS: And that'stheinstruction youre
going to give?

MS. READ SPANGLER: Yes, I'minstructing him
not to answer.

MR. JACOBS: To dateit very clearly, you
understand that I'm asking him about the subject of
document production and whether he had any discussions
with any of the lawyers from the State or State agency
defendants about that subject since the first day of his
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such urban aress?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Lacks foundation.
Cdlsfor speculaion. Callsfor the testimony of an
expert witness, which thiswitnessis not competent to
provide.

THE WITNESS: The purposes of amulti-track
year-around school isto handle overcrowding. | would
speculate --

MR. VIRJEE: We don't want you to speculate or
guess.

THEWITNESS: | would estimate that that's the
reason why. That's where the urban populationisand
that's where the overcrowdedness tekes place. That's
where the large population centers are, | should have
said.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: And have you conducted any
analysis on that question of the reasons for the
relationship, or isit based on your generd
understanding of the educational environment in the
state?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "analysis." Asked and answered.

THE WITNESS: | haven't conducted any
additional analysis other than the ones | already
mentioned.
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depasition, and you're going to instruct him not to
answer on that question?

MS. READ SPANGLER: Yes.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: Andyou're going to follow
counsel'singtruction?

A. Yes

Q. Youvetedtified severa times that the
multi-track -- that multi-track year-around schooling
and socioeconomic status are closely correlated.

Do you have any information about why that
correlation is so close?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Misstates his
testimony. Also callsfor expert opinion. Cdls for
speculation. Lacks foundation.

THE WITNESS: | believe | already answered
that.

Q. BY MR.JACOBS: You canrefer meto the answer
you gave me, but I'm not recalling it.

A.  What | said before was that multi-track

year-around schools are typically located in urban

aress. Urban areas tend to have lower socioeconomic
status than nonurban areas, and urban aress, therefore,
tend to score lower on tests than nonurban aress.

Q. Do you have any information as to why

multi-track year-around schools are commonly located in
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MR. JACOBS: | have no further questions.
EXAMINATION BY MR. JORDAN

Q. BY MR. JORDAN: Do you have a copy of the
transcript of your first session of your deposition
here, Mr. Padia?
A. Yes, | do.
Q. I've got a few clarification questions on your
earlier testimony.

First of al, have you had a chance to review
the transcript of your deposition on April 187
A. Yes.
Q.  Wehaven' received any changes or corrections
to thetranscript. Did you have any that you noticed?

MS. READ SPANGLER: We have that stipulation
that we don't have to send those out until 45 days after
we receive the last deposition transcript.

MR. JORDAN: Okay.

MS. READ SPANGLER: | just wanted to remind
you.

MR. JORDAN: That may be why we didn't get
them.
Q. Do you have any changes that you recall offhand
that you want to make to your original transcript?

MR. VIRJEE: As he sits here right now does he
have any changes that he wants to make?
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Page 390 Page 392
1 MR. JORDAN: Ashe sits here right now. 1 Cdifornia?
2 THE WITNESS: No. 2 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
3 (Mr. Hamilton entered the room.) 3 Lacksfoundation. Vague and ambiguous.
4 Q. BY MR JORDAN: Okay. I'dliketo refer youto 4 THE WITNESS: Actualy, we asked Professor
5 page 32, lines8 through 12. Therésareferenceto a 5 Haerte from Stanford to take alook at the value-added
6 study of atatistical procedure called a value-added 6 agpproach, and he produced a paper thet'sin draft form
7 modd. ‘ 7 athispoint for us.
8 | think you said Linda Carstens was the unit 8 Q. BY MR JORDAN: Couldyou spdl hisname,
9 manager for that study? 9 please
10 A. Yes 10 A. Yes, itsH-aer-t-el.
11 Q. Okay. Yousaid that that was available on your 11 Q. Okay. Isthat draft availableto the public?
12 website. | must not have been looking for it the right 12 A. Not at thistime.
13 way, because | can represent to you that I've looked and 13 Q. Do you have any expectation asto when it will
14 | could not find it. 14 beavailable?
15 Can you tell us where we would find that on our 15 A. Our planisto put it up on our website as soon
16 website? 16 aswecangettoit. Thereareafew minor editsthat
17 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous. 17 wehaveto maketo it, corrections.
18 Alsocdlsfor speculation. 18 Q.  Wouldyou expect that would be within the next
19 THE WITNESS: It's, | believe, up onthe 19 month or two?
20 division -- policy and evaluation division site under 20 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
21 theevaluation analysis unit. 21 Lacksfoundation.
22 Q. BY MR.JORDAN: Do youremember what thename | 22 THE WITNESS: My hopeiswithin the next few
23 of thestudyis? 23  months.
24 A. |dontrecal it exactly, but it has 24 Q. BY MR.JORDAN: I'dlikeyoutolook at page
25 vaue-added in thetitle, | believe. 25 57, lines5through 10. You recdled that was a
Page 391 Page 393
1 Q. Okay. Anyother search termsthat might be 1 correlation analysis of the percent of credentialed
2 hepful infinding that study that you can identify? 2 teachers and emergency-credentialed teachers by decile
3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 3 ofthe APl. AndI'dliketo mark adocument next, which
4 Lacksfoundation. 4 | beieveisthe andysisyou're referring to.
5 THE WITNESS: No. 5 (Exhibit SAD-142 was marked.)
6 Q. BY MR.JORDAN: Do youremember whether 6 Q. BY MR JORDAN: Couldyoulook at Exhibit 142
7 value-added is hyphenated or not? 7 andtell uswhether that isthe analysis you were
8 A. | bdieveit'shyphenated. 8 referringto?
9 Q. Okay. Atthe next page of your depo transcript 9 A. Itappearstobe, yes.
10 atlines 2 through 6 you said that you were determined 10 Q. Now, onthisdocument we don't see any
11 it would be useful to study that becauseit'sa 11 corrdation coefficients, do we?
12 potentialy useful mode to use within the state of 12 A.  No.
13 Cdifornia. Do you seethat? 13 Q. Okay. Do you know whether anybody in the
14 A Yes 14 Department has calculated correlation coefficients for
15 Q. Doyou have any information whether anyonein 15 thesedata?
16 the Department of Education has done anything further 16 A. Theanswerisyes, andit'sonthefile of the
17 with respect to the value-added mode ? 17 technical report for similar schoals.
18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 18 Q. Technica report for what schools?
19 to"vaue-added." Callsfor speculation. Lacks 19 A.  Similar schoaols.
20 foundation. 20 Q. Oh,similar schools. Andwhile were on that,
21 THE WITNESS: Nobody in the Department of 21 | had alater question | was going to ask you anyway.
22 Education. 22 Again, you said that was available on your
23 Q. BY MR.JORDAN: Okay. | suggest afurther 23 webste. | triedtofindthat. | can't find that. Can
24 question. Do you know of anybody €lse who has done 24 youtell mewhere| would find that report?
25 anything further with this model within the state of 25 A. | bdieveyouwould go to our website
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Page 396

1 CDE/PSAA/API, and then under there theré's asection 1 line25, aslong aswerethere. Isnot amatrix test.

2 caledtechnical reports, if you click on that, it 2 MR. JORDAN: That was going to be another one

3 should get you to these and others. 3 of myquestions.

4 Q. Okay. Anddo you remember thetitle of that 4 MR. VIRJEE: 136.

5 particular one or any search terms? 5 THEWITNESS: On page 1 of 20 under

6 A. Tha onehassmilar schoolsinthetitle. 6 recommendations, item No. 1, use of comparable and vaid

7 Q. Okay. Doyou know what correlation coefficient | 7 measures, the last sentence, the only assessment that

8 wascaculated in that technical report? 8 appearsto meet those criteriais the to-be-developed

9 There are different kinds of corrdlation 9 date matrix sampletest.

10 coefficients, Kendall correlation coefficient, for 10 MR. JORDAN: Okay. Thank you.
11 example, or could you tell us which types were 11 THE WITNESS: There may be other areas here
12 caculaed? 12 that refer to that, but my impressionistherewasa
13 A. | bdieveit'sastraight Pearson correlation 13 stronger recommendation than just that comment.
14 coefficient because thisis a continuous variable 14 (Ms. Welch left the room.)
15 aganstthe API. 15 Q. BY MR.JORDAN: I think you jumped ahead of
16 Q. That would be the Pearson Product Moment 16 what my next question was going to be, which was to
17 corrdation coefficient? 17 clear up this"not" versus thereis amatrix.
18 A. |bdievethattobe. 18 In other words, thereis not amatrix test in
19 Q. [I'dlikeyoutolook at page 103 lines 3 19 Cdliforniatoday, right?
20 through 16 of your depostion in which you were 20 A. Correct.
21 describing areport called Steering by Resullts. 21 Q. Okay. Andtobered specific sowehavea
2 A. Yes 22 clear record on your transcript, there should be a"not”
23 Q. Andtheplaintiffs had marked earlier today as 23 onpage 103, line 25 of your deposition transcript
24 Exhibit 136 areport which appearsto bethereport you | 24 before-- after the word "is," there should be a"not,"
25 werereferring to. 25 correct?
Page 395 Page 397

1 Can you verify whether thet is the report 1 A. Correct.

2 caled Steering by Results? 2 Q. Il'dlikeyoutolook at page 164, line 24.

3 A. Yes,itis that'stheonel looked at. 3 First thing I'd like to do, you testified

4 Q. Andthat'sthe oneyou werereferring to 4 earlier today about this variation in the APl accounted

5 earlier in your deposition at page 103? 5 for by SES or socioeconomic status, but the transcript

6 A. Yes 6 inseverd placesrefersto SCS. That should be

7 Q. Onthesamepageatlines21 and 24 you said 7 corrected to SES, should it not?

8 that that report caled for amatrix sampletest to be 8 A. Yes, that'scorrect.

9 used in the state accountability system. 9 Q. Okay. | apologizefor not being abletofind a
10 A.  Yes 10 technical tables report on your website where | could
11 Q. Canyoushow uswhereinthereportit cals 11 ask these quedtions easier.

12 for that? 12 Can you tdl us how the intercorrelation matrix
13 MR. VIRJEE: The report spesks for itsdlf. 13 inthetechnicd tables was caculated?

14 THE WITNESS: Y ou want meto look in the report 14 A. Yes thestandard way isthe 14 indicators

15 andfindit? 15 acrossthetop of the column and the 14 indicators
16 MR. JORDAN: | was hoping you could help us 16 acrosstherow. Thediagond are dl ones since they
17 find it because frankly I've looked through the report 17 correlate to each other, one, and the off-diagona

18 and | can't find whereit calls for amatrix sample test 18 correlation represents the Pearson product moment
19 tobeused. 19 correlations between two variables.

20 THE WITNESS: Y ou want me to take time now and 20 Q. Andsoindeducting the effect of the strongest
21 gothroughit? 21 correlation of the coefficient, which was SES, how would
22 MR. JORDAN: Either that or take a bresk. 22 you then -- you've got a number of factorsin there.
23 MR. VIRJEE: | don't think there's going to be 23 I'msorryif I'm being alittle informal here, but I'm
24 abreak. Yourelast. 24 tryingto arrive a just how physically you calculated
25 THE WITNESS: By theway, | see acorrection on 25 these numbers.
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1 How is the effective SES deducted from the 1 effect for sometime before the APl wasfirst caculated
2 remaining variables? 2 inCdifornia?
3 A. Widl,itsal sort of doneat onceinthe 3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
4 regression protocols, but if you wanted to look at those 4 to"sometime"
5 effects separately, you would run a stepwise regression 5 THE WITNESS: For acouple of years, yes.
6 and then look independently at which point they comein. 6 Q. BY MR JORDAN: There'sastudy being doneon
7 You could aso run partia correations, in which case 7 whether or not the class size reduction program has been
8 you look et the correlation of one variable with another 8 successful inincreasing academic performancein
9 with the effect of athird removed from that. But the 9 Cdiforniaschoals; isn't that correct?
10 dataisthe standard printout of a multi-regression. 10 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
11 Q. Andyouve seenthereport, and in your view, 11 Lacksfoundation.
12 itlaysout adequately how al those were calculated? 12 THE WITNESS: The study that'sgoing onisa
13 A Yes 13 comprehensive evaluation of the class size reduction
14 Q. Now, the API database -- referring now not just 14 program. One aspect of the study seeks to understand
15 tothe APl itsdf, but to the other data that's in the 15 therelationship between reduced classes and
16 API database, that includes data for 1999 and 2000 16 achievement.
17 currently, doesn't it? 17 Q. BY MR.JORDAN: Okay. And do you know which
18 A,  Yes 18 datain the study should indicate whether aclass size
19 Q. Butnotfor earlier years? 19 reduction program has had an effect on academic
20 A. Tha'scorrect. 20 performance?
21 Q. 1999 wasthefirg year for which APl was 21 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
22 cdculated for schoolsin Cdifornia? 22 Lacksfoundation.
23 A, Yes 23 THE WITNESS: The datathat would be used would
24 Q. Okay. Do youknow of any datafromwhich a 24 be SAT-9 scores.
25 comparable API could be computed for earlier years for 25 Q. BY MR.JORDAN: Okay. And any other data, for
Page 399 Page 401
1 schoolsin Cdifornia? 1 example, classsize?
2 A | believe you could take the 1998 SAT-9 data 2 A. Wéll, they would use class size in the analysis
3 and possibly get close to computing the AP, if you 3 andtry to make a connection. The actual methodology is
4 apply the same rules. 4 detailed out very thoroughly in the first two annual
5 Q. How about for years earlier than 19987? 5 reports for that evaluation that was conducted by, and
6 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calls for speculation. 6 isbeing conducted by the American Institutes of
7 Lacks foundation. 7 Research, Rand Corporation, R-a-n-d, West Ed.
8 THE WITNESS: | don't believe you could do that 8 Q. Okay. Andinthe APl base datathere'safield
9 for the state of Cdlifornia earlier than 1998 because 9 for the average class sizein grades K through 3; isn't
10 there was no uniform statewide assessment. Y ou could do 10 there?
11 it for a specific district that used the same 11 A. Yes.
12 nationally-normed tests and then compute an API. 12 Q. Would that be some of the data being used for
13 Q. BY MR. JORDAN: Okay. Do you remember when the 13 thisstudy?
14 class size reduction program began®? 14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 15 Lacksfoundation. Also vague and ambiguous as to data
16 to"began. 16 used for this study.
17 THE WITNESS: My estimate would be about four 17 THE WITNESS: I'd have to examine the technical
18  years ago. 18 report from the contractor to determine precisely what
19 Q. BY MR. JORDAN: About 1996, 1997 school year? 19 they used.
20 MR. VIRJEE: 'Y ou don't need to guess or 20 Q. BY MR.JORDAN: Do you know -- putting aside
21 speculate. If you can recall, that'sfine. If you 21 the study being done outside the Department by an
22 can', that's fine too. 22 independent contractor, do you know of any study within
23 THE WITNESS: That'sascloseas| can give 23 the Department of the relationship between the class
24 you. 24 sizeor this datafield for average class size in grades
25 Q. BY MR. JORDAN: Inany event, it had beenin 25 K through 3 and API numbers?
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1 A. I'mnot awareof any study, no. 1 Were checking the websiteto seeif we canfind it at
2 Q. Okay. DoYyou have any expectation whether 2 that location.
3 therewould be an inverse correlation between that field 3 MR. JORDAN: Thetechnica report?
4 and API numbersif class size reduction is successful ? 4 MR. JACOBS: Yegh. Because we were hunting
5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 5 too. If you could stand by for just a sec.
6 Lacksfoundation. Calsfor an expert opinion beyond 6 (Ms. Welch entered the room.)
7 whichthiswitnessis not competent to testify. Also 7 MR. JACOBS: This says descriptive statistics
8 incomplete hypothetical. 8 and corrdationstables for Californias 2000 schoal
9 THE WITNESS: | couldn't say. 9 characterigticsindex and similar schools ranks.
10 Q. BY MR.JORDAN: Okay. Samequestionastoany | 10 Isthisthe report you were referring to?
11 other variable that you think would be important to ook 11 THEWITNESS: Yes
12 a indetermining whether or not class size reduction 12 MR. JORDAN: Grest.
13  has been successful in increasing academic performance. 13 MR. JACOBS: Thank you very much.
14 MR. VIRJEE: Same objections. 14 MR. JORDAN: It would be niceto mark it asan
15 THE WITNESS: The whole reason therewas an 15 exhibit so there's no question that thisis the one.
16 independent evauation isto answer just those 16 MR. JACOBS: Do you have any questions?
17 questions. Weve spent roughly -- the State has spent 17 MR. VIRJEE: No.
18 about $400,000, $500,000 ayear to get at that question, 18 MR. HAMILTON: | have no questions.
19 soyou might well want to review the last two annual 19 (Exhibit SAD-143 was marked.)
20 reports. 20 (The deposition concluded &t 3:03 p.m.)
21 Q. BY MR.JORDAN: Wdll, | wastryingto put aside 21 ---000---
22 what the study has said. Do you know of any other 22
23 variablesthat you think would relate to determine 23
24 whether or not the class size reduction program has been 24
25 successful inincreasing academic performance? 25
Page 403 Page 405
1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered. 1 Please be advised that | have read the
2 Calsfor speculation. Lacks foundation. Incomplete 2 foregoing deposition. | hereby state there are:
3 hypothetical i (check one) NO CORRECTIONS
4 THE WITNESS: No, | dont.
5 Q. BY MR JORDAN: Therewassome discussion > CORRECTIONSATTACHED
6 earlier today about including new componentsin the API. 7
7 Do you remember that? Date Signed
8 A, Yes 8
9 Q. Ifwedothat, how dowe comparethe API for 9
10 thenew year, in which we have this new component added, WILLIAM (BILL) L. PADIA
11 withthe API for earlier years, inwhich it is not 10 _ o
12 included, without running into the apples and oranges CeseTitle:  Williamsvs State
13 problems, if you understand what I'm saying? ﬁ Date of Deposu_tjf)oré.);tlday, October 5, 2001
14 A. Yes TheAPI growth cycleis aways compared 13
15 with the same set of achievement indicators that are in 14
16 theAPI, so, for example, between 2000 and 2001 the 15
17 growth will be measured only on the SAT-9. 16
18 Q. Okay. Youwouldn't start to compare growth on 17
19 the new components until you had more than one year to 18
20 compare? 19
21 A. Yes thecomparisonisaways between two 20
22 successive years on the same indicators. %
23 Q. That'swhat | wasasking. 3
24 MR. JORDAN: I'm done. 24
25 MR. JACOBS: If we could just wait aminute. o5
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1 DEPONENT'S CHANGES OR CORRECTIONS 1 ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SERVICES
. . . Certified Shorthand Reporters
2 Note: If you are adding to your testimony, print the 2 1801 | Street, Suite 100
exact words you want to add. If you are deleting from 5 Sacramento, Cdlifornia 95814
3 your testimony, print the exact words you want to Dr. William (Bill) Padia
delete. Specify with "Add" or "Delete” and sign this 4 %alti'gpﬁﬁgl’ trment of Education
4 form. 5 Secramento, CA 95814
. 6 Re Willi State, Vol 1
5 gggsmm O\l/:\) | Luml Lé_IVASI\/I S%_I:%AI IT_E) L. PADIA, VOL. Il Re o S Ye S Valume
. 7
6 DATE OF DEPOSITION: FRIDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2001 s Dear Dr. Padia
7 1 , s have the followi ng Your deposition j;now r_eady for you'to read_, correct,
_ conesionsTo ke ormy Gposiion g gt i oriclo
10
PAGE LINE CHANGE/ADD/DELETE PR Hdvivitentits A it e Aviivg
9 deposition. If your attorney has purchased a copy of
10 12 your deposition, you may review that copy. _If you
c_hoose to read your attorney's copy, pleasefill out,
11 13 sign, and submit to our office the DEPONENT'S CHANGE
12 SHEET located in the back of your deposition.
14
13 If you choose to read your deposition at our office, it
15  will be available between 9:00 am. and 4:00 p.m.
14 Please bring this letter as areference.
16
15 If you do not wish to read your deposition, please sign
16 17 here and return within 30 days of the date of this
17 letter.
18
18 19
19 WILLIAM (BILL) L. PADIA DATE
20
20 Sincerely,
21
21 TRACY LEE MOORELAND, CSR
22 22 Esquire Deposition Services
23 Job No. 29408
23
24 cc.  Michael Jacobs, Esq.  LeeciaWelch, Esq.
24 Richard Hamilton, Esq.  Framroze Virjee, Esq.
Kara Read ler, Esg. Judd Jordan, .
25 WILLIAM (BILL) L. PADIA __ DATE s renedSpnden B dddiordn B
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24
25

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

| certify that the witness in the foregoing

deposition,
WILLIAM (BILL) L. PADIA,

was by me duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole
truth, in the within-entitled cause; that said
deposition was taken at the time and place therein
named; that the testimony of said witness was reported
by me, aduly certified shorthand reporter and a
disinterested person, and was thereafter transcribed
into typewriting.

| further certify that | am not of counsel or
attorney for either or any of the partiesto said cause,
nor in any way interested in the outcome of the cause
named in said deposition.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand
this 10th day of October, 2001.

TRACY LEE MOORELAND, CSR 10397
State of Cdifornia
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24
25

ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SERVICES
Certified Shorthand Reporters

1801 | Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, California 95814

MORRISON & FOERSTER
ATTN: LOISK. PERRIN, ESQ.
429 Market Street

San Francisco, CA 94105-2482

Re: Williams vs State
Depositionof: ~ William (Bill) L. Padia, Vdl. Il
Date Taken: Friday, October 5, 2001

Dear Ms. Perrin:

We wish to inform you of the disposition of this
origina transcript. The following procedure is being
taken by our office:

The witness has read and signed the
deposition. (See attached.)

The witness has waived signature.
The time for reading and signing
has expired.

The sealed origind depositionis
being forwarded to your office.
Other:

Sincerely,
TRACY LEE MOORELAND, CSR

Esquire Deposition Services
Ref. No. 29408
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